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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT #2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA AND 
OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY (D/B/A OPELOUSAS GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AND BASIC FINANOAL STATEMENTS 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
(In Thousands) 

This section of the Hospital's annual financial repon presents background information and management's analysis of the 
Hospital's financial performance during the fiscal year that ended June 30,2010. Please read it in conjunction with the financial 
statements in this report. 

Financial Highlights 

Opelousas General Health System showed a decrease in earnings in excess of expenses of approximately $2,641 or a 76.6% 
decrease over the prior year. The decrease was due to the following: 

• During the year, Opelousas General Health System's total operating revenues increased by $ 12,054 or 11.6% in 2010 and 
$12,764 or 14.0% in 2009. Expenses increased by approximately $14,063 or 14.0% in 2010and $11,961 or 13.49% in 2009. 
The Hospital experienced income from operations of $ 1,165 in 2010 and income from operations of approximately $3,174 in 
2009. 

• During die fiscal year, Opelousas General Health System made capital investments for a total of approximately $6,928 in 
2010and $5,091 in 2009. The following is a list of significant items for 2010 followed by a list of significant items for 2009: 

2010 

McK^son Project 
Psych Unit Addition 
Psych Unit South Campus 
OR #8 Renovation 
Superdimension Inreach System 
Rehab Unit Renovations 
2nd Floor AHU 

The source of the liinding for these projects was derived ftxim operations and capital lease proceeds for the McKesson Project. 

$ 

$ 

5,073 
460 
277 
210 
155 
138 
118 

6,431 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT #2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH. LOUISIANA AND 
OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY (D/B/A OPELOUSAS GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
(In Thousands) 

List of significant capital investments for 2009 are as follows: 

2009 

PACS Upgrade 
Wa^er/Extractor 
Cardiography System 
Elite Digital Mobile C-Arm 
FeUl Monitors & Carts 
Epsilon X-ray Generator 
Visum LED Dual Light 
Arthroscopy Endoscopy Towers 
Sonosite Ultrasound Probes 
Booster Pump 
Elevator #5 Remodel 
Elevator #6 Remodel 
Office Renovations 
Informations Systems Renovations 
McKesson Project 
Architectural and Design Costs 
North Complex 5th Floor Offices 
CT Room Innovations 
Fetal Monitor Software License 

The source of the funding for these projects was derived from operations and capital lease proceeds for the McKesson Project. 

Required Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements of the Hospital report information about the Hospital using Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) accounting principles. These statements offer short-term and long-term financial information about its activities. 
The balance sheets include all of the Hospital's assets and liabilities and provide information alxiut the nature and amounts of 
investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to Hospital creditors (liabilities). It also provides the basis for computing rate 
of return, evaluating the capital structure of the Hospital, and assessing the liquidity and financial fiexibility of the Hospital. All 
of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statements of revenue, expenses, and changes in net assets. 
This statement measures improvements in the Hospital's operations over the past years and can be used to determine whether the 
Hospital has been able to recover all of its costs through its patient service revenue and other revenue sources. The final required 
financial statement is the statements of cash flows. The primary purpose of this statement is K) provide information about the 
Hospital's cash from operations, investing, and financing activities, and to provide answers to such questions as where did cash 
come from, what was cash used for, and v^at was the change in cash balance during the reporting period. 

Financial Analysk of the Hospital 

The balance sheets and the statements of revenue, expenses, and changes in net assets report information about the Hospital's 
activities. These two statements report the net assets of the Hospital and changes in them. Increases or decreases in the Hospital's 
net assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. However, other non-fuiancial factors such 
as changes in the health care industry, changes in Medicare and Medicaid regulations, and changes in managed care contracting 
should also be considered. 

$ 

$ 

44 
87 
30 
84 
81 
47 
58 
133 
15 
15 
143 
143 
17 
332 

2,355 
115 
47 
665 
43 

4,454 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT #2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISUNA AND 
OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY (D/B/A OPELOUSAS GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
(In Thousands) 

Net Assets 

A summary of Opelousas General Health System's balance sheets are presented in Table I below: 

ASSETS 
Total currents assets 
Property, plant & equipment 

(less accumulated depreciation) 
Other assets - including board designated frinds 

Total assets 

TABLE 1 
Condensed Balance Sheets 

(In Thousands) 

2010 2009 

$ 34,911 $ 34,857 

76,119 76,136 
^̂  25,135 23,442 

2008 

$ 31,304 

63,434 
26,324 

2009 to 2010 2008 to 2009 
Dollar Dollar 
Change Change 

$ 54 $ 3,553 

(17) 12,702 
1,693 (2,882) 

$136,165 $134,435 $121,062 $ 1.730 $ 13.373 

LIABUXriES 
Current liabilities 
Long-term debt outstanding 

Total liabilities 

$ 14.912 $ 15,994 
36,285 34,279 

$ 12.216 $ (1,082) $ 3,778 
28.131 2,006 6.148 

$ 51,197 $ 50,273 $ 40,347 $ 924 $ 9.926 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted assets 
Unrestricted assets 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

$ 38.721 $ 43.688 
4,897 3,768 

41.350 36,706 

$ 84,968 $ 84.162 

$136.165 $134.435 

$ 38.774 $ (4.967) $ 4.914 
3.825 1.129 (57) 

38,116 4.644 (1.410) 

$ 80.715 $ 806 $ 3.447 

$121.062 $ 1.730 $ 13.373 

As shown in Table 1. total assets increased by $ 1,730 to $ 136.165 in fiscal year 2010. up fiom $ 134.435 in fiscal year 2009. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT #2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA AND 
OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY (D/B/A OPELOUSAS GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
(In Thousands) 

Summary of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets 

A summary of Opelousas General Health System's historical revenues and expenses for the fiscal years ended June 30.2010. 
2009 and 2008 is presented in Table 2 below: 

TABLE 2 
Condensed Statements of Revenue, Expenses, and 

Changes in Net Assets 
(In Thousands) 

Revenue: 
Net patient service revenue 
Other operating revenue 

Total operating revenue 

Expenses: 
Routine services 
Ancillary services 
General services 
Fiscal & administrative services 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Non-operating income (loss): 

Increase (decrease) in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year 

Net assets, end ofyear 

2010 

$112,164 
3.320 

$115,484 

$ 19.627 
61.310 
10,613 
15,777 
6.992 

$114,319 

$ 1.165 

$ (359) 

$ 806 

84,162 

$ 84.968 

2009 

$100,572 
2,858 

$103,430 

$ 17,187 
54,002 

8J66 
13,905 
6.396 

$100,256 

$ 3,174 

$ 273 

$ 3,447 

80.715 

$ 84_,162 

2008 

$ 88;282 
2,384 

$ 90,666 

$ 15,256 
45,974 
7,880 

12,473 
6,712 

$ 88,295 

$ 2,371 

$ 143 

$ 2.514 

78,201 

$ 80,715 

From 2009 to 2010 
Dollar Percent 
Change Change 

$11,592 11.5% 
462 16.2% 

$12,054 

$ 2.440 
7.308 
1,847 
1,872 

596 

$ 14,063 

$ (2,009) 

$ (632) 

$(2,641) 

3,447 

$ 806 

11.7% 

14.2% 
13.5% 
21.1% 
13.5% 
9.3% 

14.0% 

-63.3% 

-231.5% 

-76.6% 

4.3% 

1.0% 

From 2008 to 2009 
Dollar Percent 

Change Change 

$ 12,290 13.9% 
474 19.9% 

L 

$ 

l_ 

$ 

5_ 

$ 

— 

L 

12,764 

1,931 
8,028 

886 
1,432 
(316) 

11,961 

803 

130 

933 

2414 

3.447 

14.1% 

12.7% 
17.5% 
11.2% 
11.5% 
-4.7% 

13.5% 

33.9% 

90.9% 

37.1% 

3.2% 

4.3% 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT #2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH. LOUISIANA AND 
OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY OO/B/A OPELOUSAS GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
(In Thousands) 

SOURCES OF REVENUE 

Operating Revenue 

The Hospital derived the majority of its revenues from in and out patient services, which translated to approximately 97% of total 
revenues in 2010,2009 and 2008. Patient service revenues include monies from the Medicare, Medicaid and Champus programs 
and/or revenues from commercial third-party payors. Reimbursement for Medicare and Medicaid programs and commercial 
third-party payors is based upon established contracts. The difference between the covered charges or gross revenue and 
reimbursement or net revenitt is referred to as contractual allowance. Other revenue includes cafeteria sales, gift diop sales, rental 
income and other miscellaneous services. 

Table 3 presents the relative percentages of gross charges billed for patient services by payor for the fiscal years ended June 30, 
2010.2009 and 2008. 

Medicare 
Medicaid 
Medicare HMO 
Conmiercial/PPO 
Workers Comp 
Self Pay 
Other 

TABLE 3 
Payor Mix by Percentage 

Year Ended June 30. 
2010 

44.20% 
20.00% 

3.40% 
25.60% 

1.50% 
4.10% 
1.20% 

2009 

44.55% 
18.82% 
3.38% 

26.61% 
1.67% 
3.68% 
1.29% 

2008 

44.56% 
18.89% 
2.93% 

26.75% 
1.59% 
3.35% 
1.93% 

100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT #2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISUNA AND 
OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY (D/B/A OPELOUSAS GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
(In Thousands) 

Other Revenue 

Other revenue includes cafeteria sales, rental income, and other miscellaneous services. 

TABLE 4 
Other Revenue 
(In Thousands) 

Year Ended June 30. 
2010 2009 2008 

Other Revenue: 
Cafeteria 
Gift shop 
Rental income 
Nutritional counseling 
Outside housekeeping & laundry services 
Reimbursement - pain management 
Miscellaneous 

928 $ 845 $ 692 
303 

1,428 
121 
234 
149 
157 

247 
1,184 
115 
208 
50 
209 

227 
986 
104 
202 
-
173 

$ 3,320 $ 2,858 $ 2,384 

Investment Revenue 

Opelousas General Health System holds designated and restricted frinds in its balance sheets that are invested primarily in money 
market fimds and securities issued by the U.S. Treasury and other fedo-al agencies. These investments eamed $675 in 2010, 
$1,009 in 2009 and $1,414 in 2008. 

Operating and Financial Performance 

The following summarizes Opelousas General Health System's statements of revenue and expenses. 

Overall activity at the Hospital, as measured by patient discharges, increased 6.8% lo 9,474 from 8,872 in 2009. The 2009 
discharges of 8,872 increased from 2008 discharges of 7,939 by 933 (an increase of 12.0%). The total patient days in 2010, were 
42,257 as compared lo 38,497 in 2009, for a difference of 3,760 (an increase of 9.8%). In 2009, total patient days increased 
10.67% to 38.497 in 2009 from 34,789 in 2008. The average length of stay for acute care patients (excluding newborns and 
rehabilitation) was 4.0.4.1 and 4.1 for fiscal years 2010,2009. and 2008 respectively. OGHS is maintaining its patient days and 
discharges while maintaining ALOS. which is a tribute to case management and discharge planning. 

Note: Discharges and Patients days include Acute, Psychiatric and Rehabilitation days 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT #2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH. LOUISIANA AND 
OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY (D/B/A OPELOUSAS GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
(In Thousands) 

TABLES 
Patient and Hospital Statistical Data 

Year Ended June 30. 
2010 2009 2008 

Discharges: 
Acute Care 
Psychiatric 
Rehabilitation 
Newborn' 

Patient Days: 
Acute Care 
Psychiatric 
Rehabilitation 
Newborn 

Operating Room I/P Visits 
Ou^atient Surgeries 
Emergency Room Visits 
Outpatient Registrations (Including ER) 
Deliveries 
Procedures: 

Lab 
Radiology 
CTScan 
Nuclear Medicine 
MRI 
Radiation Therapy 
Heart Cath Unit Cases 
Hyperbaric Oxygen 
Physical Therapy 

Average Daily Census; 
Acute Care 
Psychiatric 
Rehabilitation 
Newborn 

Average Length of Stay (excluding newborns); 
Acute Care 
Psychiatric 
Rehabilitation 

9.046 
236 
192 

1,169 

36,682 
2.916 
2,659 
2,271 
3,536 
5,211 

32,466 
127,919 

1,138 

562,048 
53,234 
15,984 
2,315 
3.066 
4.878 
1.427 
3,961 

53,205 

100.5 
8.0 
7.3 
6.2 

4.0 
12.0 
13.8 

8.654 
-
218 

1.316 

36,045 
-

2,452 
2,547 
3,648 
5,471 

29,889 
96,530 

1,301 

477.947 
57,991 
13,691 
1,476 
2,952 
3,792 
1,558 
3,727 

60,129 

98.8 
-
6.7 
7.0 

4.1 
_ 
11.2 

7.742 
-
197 
950 

32.050 
-

2.739 
1,891 
3,034 
4,525 

27.597 
88,186 

937 

434,049 
54.833 
12,445 
1,439 
3,295 
4,903 
1,195 
3,754 

56,818 

87.6 
-
7.5 
5.2 

4.1 
. 
13.9 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT #2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH. LOUISIANA AND 
OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY (D/B/A OPELOUSAS GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
(In Thousands) 

Total net patient service revenue increased $11,592 or 11.5% from 2009 to 2010 as compared to an increase of $ 12,290 or 13.9% 
from 2008 to 2009. 

Both net and gross patient revenues show increases over the prior year. These increases are primarily due to higher volumes 
(Table 5 - patient and hospital statistical data). Gross patient revenue increased by $49,139 or 15-6% as compared to 2009. In 
2009, gross patient revenue increased from 2008 by $43,601 or 16.0%. 

Allowances increased over prior year as described in Table 6 t)elow: 

Allowances: 
Administrative allowances 
Blue Cross discounts 
Charity allowances 

TABLE* 
Allowance Summary 

OID Thousands) 

$ 

Contractual adjustments - Medicare and Medicaid 
Managed care allowances 
Provision for uncollectible accounts _ 

Year Ended June 30. 
2010 

238 
27.870 

1,116 
167,107 
38,862 
17.388 

2009 

$ 125 
24,104 

632 
140,319 
35,017 
14.837 

2008 

$ 142 
19,267 

486 
118,709 
31,280 
13,839 

Total contractual allowances, discounts, 
and uncollectible accounts $ 252,581 $ 215,034 $ 183,723 

The business office continues to streamline collection effi>rts and collected approximately $ 16,452 in cash over prior year, which 
translated in keeping days in accounts receivable consistent with prior year. 

Salary expenses increased by $7,208 or 16.9% from 2009 to 2010 and $7,831 or 22.5% from 2008 to 2009. Total salaries were 
$49,878 in 2010, $42,670 in 2009 and $34,839 in 2008. As a percentage of net patient service revenue, salary expense was 
approximately 38.1% in 2010.42,4% in 2009 and 39.5% in 2008. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT #2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISLWMA AND 
OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY (D/B/A OPELOUSAS GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
(In Thousands) 

Employee benefit expense increased in 2010 by $1,045 or 12.2% from 2009 and increased $1,019 or 13.5% firam 2008 to 2009. 
Employee benefit expense represented 19.2% of salary expense in 2010, and 20.0% of salary expenses in 2009 and 21.6% in 
2008. This increase is primarily due to continued increase in workman compensation claims, pension plan and health and dental 
claims. 

Provision for bad debts increased in 2010 by $2.551 or 17.2% from 2009 and increased $998 or 7.2% from 2008 to 2009. This 
increase is due to increased volumes and to a continued increase in uninsured patients. 

Depreciation expense increased by $556 or 8.70% from 2009 to 2010 and decreased $323 or 4.81% from 2008 to 2009. The 
increase is primarily due to acquisition of new equipment related to the McKesson IT project as well as the addition of the 
Doctors' Hospital facility. 

Interest expense increased by $457 or 30.2% from 2009 to 2010 and $30 or 2.02% from 2008 to 2009. Also, OGHS has incurred 
additional interest expense as a result of the IT Expansion Project as well as the acquisition of the Doctors' Hospital facility. 

Total operating expenses increased by $14,063 or 14.0% frum 2009 to 2010 and $11,911 or 13.5% from 2008 to 2009, for the 
reasons discussed above. 

Investnwnt income consists of interest earnings on fiinds designated by the board of commissioners and funds held by trustee 
under bond resolution. Investment income decreaswl from the prior year given the fact that there were lower investment yields in 
the current year than in the previous year. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT #2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA AND 
OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY (D/B/A OPELOUSAS GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
(In Thousands) 

Capital Assets 

During fiscal year 2010, OGHS invested $6,928 in a broad range of capital assets as compared to $5,091 in 2009. This 
information is included in Table 7 below. 

TABLE7 
Capital Assets 
(In Thousands) 

Non-depreciable capital assets 
Land 
Construction in progress 

Total non-depreciable capital assets 

Depreciable assets 
Land improvements 
Automobiles 
Buildings 
Equipment 

Total depreciable capital assets 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Total depreciable capital assets 

2010 2009 

2009 to 2010 2008 to 2009 
Dollar Dollar 

2008 Change Change 

$ 5,971 
4,187 

$ 10.158 

$ 1,467 
148 

85.698 
70.473 

$ 5,971 
4.826 

$ 10,797 

$ 1,467 
148 

83.921 
64,683 

$ 

— 

L 

$ 

3,771 $ 
2,022 

5,793 $ 

1,467 $ 
127 

77,484 
57,169 

- $ 
(639) 

(639) $ 

- $ 
-

1,777 
5,790 

2,200 
2,804 

5,004 

21 
6,437 
7,514 

$157,786 $150,219 $136,247 $ 7,567 $ 13.972 

(91,825) (84.880) (78,606) (6,945) (6.274) 

$ 65,961 $ 65.339 $ 57,641 $ 622 $ 7.698 

Net property, plant, and equipment increased over the prior year, which is primarily due to the enhancement of existing facilities 
and equipment. OGHS added new facilities and renovated and improved existing services to accommodate continued growth in 
inpatient and outpatient services. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT #2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH. LOUISIANA AND 
OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY (D/B/A OPELOUSAS GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM) 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 
(In Thousands) 

Long-Term Debt 

At year-end for 2010, OGHS had $34,150 in short-term and long-term debt outstanding in revenue bonds as compared to $30,468 
in 2009 and $22,710 in 2008. The debt amount is shown net, in die balance sheet, of the unamortized bond discount of $ 189 in 
2010, $207 in 2009 and $225 in 2008. Capital leases at the end of 2010 totaled $5,129. $6,662 in 2009 and $8,367 in 2008 which 
were included in curtent and long-term liabilities. More detailed information about the Hospital's long-term liabilities is 
presented in the notes to the basic financial statements. Total debt outstanding, excluding other long-term liabilities, represented 
approximately 28.8% in 2010,27.6% in 2009 and 25.7% in 2008, of OGHS' total assets. 

Acquisition of Hospital Facility 

In April 2009. the Hospital completed the purchase of a 171 bed acute care facility located in Opelousas, Louisiana (Doctor's 
Hospital) for $5,000 in cash plus a note payable to the seller of $9,000 for a total purchase price of $14,000. In addition, the 
Hospital incurred direct costs associated with the acquisition of $1,090. Consequently, total acquisition costs amounted to 
$ 15,090. As a result of the acquisition, the Hospital is expected to increase the quality of healthcare provided in St. Landry Parish 
as well as surrounding parishes. The Hospital accounted for the acquisition using the purchase method of accounting. 

Contacting the Hospital's Financial Manager 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, and creditors with a general overview of the Hospital's 
finances and to demonstrate the Hospital's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or 
need additional financial information, contact Hospital Administration. 
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To the Board of Commissioners 
Hospital Service District No. 2 

and Board of Trustees 
Opelousas General Hospital Authority 
St. Landry Parish, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of Hospital Service District No. 2 of 
St. Landry Parish, Louisiana (the "District"), a component unit of the St Landry Parish Govaimsnt 
and Opelousas General Hospital Authority (the "Hospital"), a public instrumentality of the State of 
Louisiana and a component unit of Hospital Service District No. 2 of St Landry Parish, Louisiana, 
as of and for the years ended June 30. 2010 and 2009, as listed in die table of contents. These 
financial statements are the responsibility of the District and Hospital's management Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statemraits based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we 
plan and poform Uie audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial 
statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evid»ice 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the basic financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Hospital Service District No. 2 of St. Landry Parish, Louisiana and 
Opelousas General Hospital Authority as of June 30,2010 and 2009, and the results of its operations 
and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles genoally accq)ted 
in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated November 
12,2010, on our consideration of the District and Hospital's intemal control OVM- financial reporting 
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of 
intemal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to 
provide an opinion on the intemal control over financial reporting or on con^liance. That report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards and 
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

Mcmbcn of Ajiieritnn loitirtifr of 
CcniScd Public Accaiintiinis 
SociH} of Louisiana CerliOcd 
Public Atcotinfaiits 

' A Profeuinntl Accounnng CorpontB>n 
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To the Board of Commissioners 
Hospital Service District No. 2 

and Board of Trustees 
Opelousas General Hospital Authority 
St. Landry Parish, Louisiana 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages i through xi are not a required part of the basic financial statements but is 
supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited 
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of 
the supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements that collectively comprise the 
Hospital Service District No. 2 of St Landry Parish, Louisiana and Opelousas General Hospital Authority's financial statements 
taken as a whole. The accompanying supplementary information on pages 28 to 42, are the responsibility of management and 
were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in die audit of the financial statements and certain other 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underiying accounting records used to 
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America. In our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements taken 
as a whole. 

^̂ rx̂ \MÂ t>̂ ^ iotL , a ^ i ^ '̂ J ^ . ^ y ^ ' ^ ^ ' ^ 

Opelousas, Louisiana 
November 12,2010 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2010 and 2009 

(In Thousands) 

2010 2009 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term investments 
Patient accounts receivable, net of estimated uncollectible accounts 

of $25,533 (2010) and $25,990 (2009) 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses 

Estimated third party payor settlements 

Other receivables 

Total current assets 

$ 

$ 

5,160 
3,909 

17,212 
3,454 
1,130 

74 

3,972 

34,911 

$ 

$ 

4,098 
6.097 

16,195 
3,111 
1,245 

-

4,111 

34,857 

OTHER ASSETS 
Held by trustee for debt service; 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments 
Accrued interest receivable 

Held by trustee for equipment purchase under lease: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accrued interest receivable 

Other long-term investments 
Deposits 
Unamortized expense 
Joint venture investments 

Total other assets 

CAPITAL ASSETS 
Non-depreciable capital assets 
Depreciable capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 

Total assets 

3,978 $ 

919 
-

3,146 

611 

11 

1,881 4,681 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

15,881 
107 

1,631 
738 

25,135 

10,158 
65,961 

76.119 

136,165 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

12,818 
9 

1,390 
775 

23.442 

10.797 
65,339 

76.136 

134,435 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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2010 2009 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
CURRENT UABILITIES 

Accounts Payable 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Current maturities of capital leases 
Employee compensation payable 
Other accrued expenses 
Estimated third party payor settlements 

Total current liabilities 

$ 

$ 

5.078 $ 
1.927 
1,067 

805 
6,035 

-

14,912 $ 

5,304 
1,317 
1.534 
1,071 
6,327 

441 

15,994 

LONG-TERM UABILITIES 
Long-term debt, net of current maturities 
Long-term capital lease, net of current maturities 

$ 32,223 $ 29,151 
4,062 5,128 

Total long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

$ 36,285 $ 34.279 

$ 51,197 $ 50.273 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted: 

For debt service 
Unrestricted 

38,721 $ 

4,897 
41,350 

43,688 

3,768 
36,706 

Total net assets 84.968 $ 84,162 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 136,165 $ 134,435 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
Years Ended June 30,2010 and 2009 

(In Thousands) 

2010 2009 

Operating revenues: 
Net patient service revenues (net of provision for bad debts of $ 17,388 

in 2010 and $14,837 for 2009) 
Other operating revenues 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Routine services 
Ancillary services 
General services 
Fiscal and administrative services 
Depreciation and amortization 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

Non-operating revenues (expenses): 

Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets 
Unrealized and realized gain (loss) on investments 
Non-capital grants and donations 
Investment income 
Interest expense 
Net income from joint ventures 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 

Increase in net assets 

Net assets bediming 

Net assets ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

112,164 
3.320 

115,484 

19,627 
61,310 
10,613 
15,777 
6,992 

114,319 

1.165 

36 
71 

675 
(1,970) 

828 

(359) 

806 

84.162 

84.968 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

100,572 
2.858 

103,430 

17,187 
54,002 
8,766 

13,905 
6,396 

100,256 

3,174 

(2) 
(142) 

1.009 
(1,513) 

921 

273 

3,447 

80,715 

84,162 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
Years Ended June 30,2010 and 2009 

(In Thousands) 

2010 2009 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts frtvm and on behalf of patients 
Payments to suppliers and contractors 
Payments to employees 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

113,952 $ 101,624 
(58,309) (50.134) 
(50,144) (42.399) 

5,499 $ 9.091 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FmANCING ACTIVITIES 
Non-capital donations 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 

Payments for the purchase of capital assets 
Acquisition of business 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Principal payments on long-term debt 
Interest paid on long-term debt 
Bond issuance cost 
Principal payments on capital leases 

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Investment income 
Net investment in joint ventures 
Purchase of investments 
Maturities of investments 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear 

Cash and cash equivalents at end ofyear 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to the balance sheets: 
Cash and cash equivalents in current assets 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents: 

Held by trustee for debt service 
Held by trustee for equipment purchase under lease 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

1 $ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(6,928) $ 
(74) 

5,000 
(1,336) 
(1,775) 
(245) 

(U33) 

(6,891) $ 

778 $ 
865 

(21.338) 
20,180 

485 $ 

(906) $ 

11,925 

11,019 $ 

(5,091) 
(6,090) 

-
(1,260) 
(1.482) 

-
(1,705) 

(15,628) 

1,050 
731 

(17,591) 
16,641 

831 

(5,706) 

17,631 

11,925 

5,160 $ 

3,978 
1.881 

4,098 

3,146 
4,681 

11,019 $ 11,925 

(continued) 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL TRUST AUTHORITY 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) 
Years Ended June 30,2010 and 2009 

(In Thousands) 

2010 2009 

RECONCIUATION OF INCOME FROM OPERATIONS TO NET 
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating income 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash flows 

provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets 
Provision for bad debts 
(Increase) decrease in assets: 

Patient accounts receivable 
Inventories 

Prepaid expenses 
Other receivable 

Increase (decrease) in liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Estimated third-party settlements 
Other liabilities related to operating activities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

1,165 $ 3,174 

6,992 
36 

17.388 

(18,405) 
(343) 

115 

(4) 

(226) 
(438) 
(515) 
(266) 

6,396 
(2) 

14,837 

(17,080) 
(1,116) 

(166) 

(883) 

856 
2,308 
487 
280 

5,499 $ 9,091 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(In Thousands) 

Note 1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies ,« 

Reporting entity: 

Hospital Service District No. 2 of St. Landry Parish (the "District) is a political subdivision of the St. Landry 
Parish Government created by an ordinance adopted in 1953 by virtue of the authority of Louisiana Revised 
Stamtes (R.S.) 46:1051 et seq. The purpose of the Hospital Service District is to provide health services to St. 
Landry Parish. The Board of Commissioners are appointed by the St. Landry Parish Govemment. As the 
governing authority of the Parish, for reporting purposes, the St. Landry Parish Govemment is the financial 
reporting entity for the District. Accordingly, the District was determined to be a component unit of the St. 
Landry Parish Government based on GASB Statement No. 14. The accompanying financial statements present 
only the Hospital Service District No. 2 and its component units. The components units discussed below are 
included in the District's reporting entity because of the significance of their operational or financial 
relationships with the District. 

Blended Component Unit: The Opelousas General Hospital Authority (the "Hospital") was created under the 
laws of the State of Louisiana pursuant to a Trust Indenture executed on April 6, 1971 for the benefit of the 
District and is a public instrumentality of the State of Louisiana. The stated purpose of the Hospital is to acquire 
hospital facilities by lease, purchase, and gift or otherwise and to plan, establish, develop, constmct and 
administer hospital properties for the use and benefit of the residents of the District. The District's Board of 
Commissioners also serve on the Board of Trustees of the Hospital. In addition, the Hospital owns 100% of 
OGH Medical Services. Inc. and OGH Medical Offices, Inc. These two entities have also been blended with the 
District's basic financial statements. 

On May 21,2002, the Hospital, by a vote of its board, changed the name of its operating entity fi^m "Opelousas 
General Hospital" lo "Opelousas General Health System." 

Basis of Accounting: 

The accompanying basic financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in the United States of America as applicable to governmental entities. 
The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
govemmental accounting and fmancial reporting principles. In June 1999, the GASB unanimously approved 
Statement No. 34 Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis -for State and 
Local Governments. Statement 34 established standards for external financial reporting for all state and local 
govemmental entities, which include a balance sheet; a statement of revenue and expenses and changes in net 
assets; and a direct method statement of cash flows. It requires the classification of net assets into three 
components - invested in capital assets, net of related debt, restricted, and unrestricted. 

These classifications are defined as follows: 

• Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - This component of net assets consists of capital assets, 
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and reduced by the outstanding balances 
of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, constmction, or 
improvement of those assets. 

• Restricted -This component of net assets consists of constraints creditors (such as through debt covenants), 
^antors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or constraints imposed by law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

• Unresfricted - This component of net assets consists of net assets that do not meet the definition of 
"restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related debt" 

-10-



HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH. LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(In Thousands) 

Note 1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Other significant accounting policies 

Enterprise fund accounting -

The District and Hospital use enteiprise fund accounting. Revenues and expenses are recognized on the 
accrual basis using the economic resources measurement focus. Based on Govemmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20. Accounting and Financial Reporting Jbr Proprietary Funds and 
Other Govemmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, as amended, the District and Hospital 
have elected to apply the provisions of all relevant pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board (FASB), including those issued after November 30,1989, that do not conflict with or contradict GASB 
pronouncements. 

Use of estimates-

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that a^ect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts 
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ fixim those estimates. 

Cash and cash equivalents -

For purposes of die statements of cash flows, the District and Hospital consid^s all highly liquid investments 
with a maturity of three months or less vAxcn purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Trade receivables and allowance for uncollectible accounts -

Trade receivables are carried at the original billed amount less an estimate made for uncollectible accounts 
based on a review of all outstanding amounts on a monthly basis. Management determines the allowance for 
uncollectible accounts by identifying troubled accounts and by using historical experience applied to an aging 
of accounts. Trade receivables are written-off when deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of trade receivables 
previously written off are recorded when received. 

Inventories -

Inventories are valued at the latest invoice price, which approximates the lower of cost (fu-st-in, fust-out 
method) or market 

Net patient service revenues -

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at amounts 
different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively determined rates per 
discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem payments. 

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amoimts from patients, third party 
payors, and others for services rend^ed, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement 
agreements with third party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accmed on an estimated basis in the period, 
the related services are rendered and adjusted in fiiture periods as final settlements are determined. 

Income taxes -

The District and Hospital are political subdivision and exempt from taxes. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(In Thousands) 

Note 1. Organization and Significant Accounling Policies (Continued) 

Capital assets -
The District and Hospital records all capital asset at historical cost, except for capital assets donated to the 
District or Hospital. Donated capital assets are recorded at fair market value at the date of donation. 

The District and Ifospital provides for depreciation of its plant and equipment using the straight-line method 
over the estimated useful lives of each class of depreciable assets. Equipment und^ capital lease obligations 
are amortized on the straight-line method over the shorter period of the lease term or the estimated useful life 
of the equipment The following estimated useftil lives are generally used: 

Land improvements 2-25 years 
Automobiles 3-10 years 
Buildings 10-40 years 

Equipment 3-25 years 

Investments -

Investments in debt and equity securities are reported at fair value except for short-term highly liquid 
investments that have a remaining maturity at the time they are purchased of one year or less. These 
investments are carried at amortized cost. Interest dividends, and gains and losses, both realized and 
unrealized, on investments in debt and equity securities are included In non-operating revenue when eamed. 

Investments include certificates ofdeposit obligations of the U.S. (jovemment Agencies and commercial 
paper issued by United States corporations with ratings of at least A-1 (Moody's) and P-1 (Standard and 
Poor's) and the Louisiana Hospital Investment Pool. It is the Authority's intention to hold investntents to 
maturity. 

Classification of revenues and expenses -

The District and Hospital's statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets distinguishes between 
operating and non-operating revenues and expenses. Operating revenues result from exchange transactions 
associated with providing health care services - the District and Hospital's principal activity. Non-exchange 
revenues, including taxes, grants, and contributions received for purposes other than capital asset acquisition, 
are reported as non-operating revenues. Operating expenses are all expenses incurred to provide health care 
services, other than financing costs. 

Grants and donations -

Revenues from grants and donations (including capital contributions of assets) are recognized when all 
eligibility requirements, including time requirements are met. Grants and donations may be restricted for 
either specific operating purposes or for capital purposes. Amounts that are unrestricted or that are restricted 
to a specific operating purpose are rqiorted as non-operating revenues. Amounts restricted to capital 
acquisitions are reported after non-operating revenues and expense. 

Restricted resources -

When the District and Hospital has both restricted and unrestricted resources available to finance a particular 
program, it is the policy to use restricted resources before unrestricted resources. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(In Thousands) 

Note 1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Compensated absences -
The Hospital's employees earn paid time off (PTO) hours at varying rates depending on years of service and 
employment status. Employees may accumulate PTO hours to a maximum of 480 hours. When this is reached 
further accumulation is ceased until PTO time is used, there is no cash option associated with diis maximum 
bank. Bonus PTO is eamed every fifth year beginning with the completion of the tenth year of fiill-time 
employment and this bonus amount will be pro-rated for part-time status. Employees with PTO hours 
remaining upon separation are paid in frill. 

The Hospital also offered employees extended illness benefits (EIB) which was the compensated absence 
policy in effect prior to July 1.1998. This policy has now been superseded by the above-mentioned PTO 
policy. Employees that had balances in their EIB banks prior to July 1.1998 had their hours frozen and upon 
retirement age 55 or older with 10 years of full-time service, will be paid for these EIB hours at their base rate 
at the time of retirement with a limit of $ 10. 

The estimated amounts of these compensated absences payable is included in other accmed expenses under 
current liabilities in 2010 and 2009. 

Environmental matters -

Due to the nature of the Hospital's operations, materials handled could lead to environmental concerns. 
However, at this time, management is not aware of any environmental matters, which need to be considered. 

Advertising costs -

The Hospital expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. Total advertising costs expensed were $523 and 
$539 for 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

Unamortized expense -

Unamortized expense consists of bond issue cost and is recorded as other assets on the balance sheets and is 
being amortized over the life of the related bond issue. The tx)nd issue cost amortized is $31 and $24 in 2010 
and 2009. respectively. 

Risk management -

The District and Hospital are exposed to various risks of loss from tort; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; business intermption; errors and omissions; employee injuries and illnesses; natural disasters; and 
employee health. Commercial insurance coverage is purchased for claims arising firom such matters. 

Reclassifications -

To be consistent with current year classifications, some items from the previous year have been reclassified 
with no effect on net assets. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(In Thousands) 

Note 2. Net Patient Service Revenues 

The Hospital has agreements witii third-party payors diat provide for payments to the Hospital at amounts diffwent from 
its established rates. A summary of the payment anangements with major third-party payors follows: 

• Medicare - Inpatient acute care services (and related capital costs) rendered to Medicare program 
beneficiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates per discharge. Acute care service rates vary 
according to a patient classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors. 
Outpatient services related to Medicare beneficiaries are reimbursed either on a prospective determined 
rate or a fee sctedule. The Ifospital is reimbursed for cost reimbursable items and Medicare bad debts at 
a tentative rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital 
and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. The Hospital's Medicare cost reports have been 
audited by the Medicare fiscal interm^iary through June 30,2007. 

• Medicaid - Inpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed at prospectively 
determined rates per day. Certain outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are 
reimbursed under a cost reimbursement methodology, subject to certain limits, while other outpatient 
services are reimbursed on a fee schedule. The Hospital is reimbursed for outpatient services at an 
interim rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and 
audits thereof by the Medicaid fiscal intermediary. The Hospital's Medicaid cost reports have been 
audited by the Medicaid fiscal intermediary through June 30,2007. 

The Hospital has also entered into payment arrangements with certain commercial insurance canto's, healtii maintenance 
organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment to the Hospital under these agreements 
includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established charges, and prospectively determined 
rates. 

During the years ended June 30,2010 and 2(K)9, approximately 64% and 63%, respectively, of the Hospital's gross 
patient service revenues were fumished to Medicare and Medicaid beneficiaries. X^ws and regulations goveming the 
Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a 
reasonable possibility that recorded estimates may change by a material amount in die near term. As a result of 
retroactive adjustments of certain prior year cost reports, die Hospital recorded changes in estimates resulting in an 
increase in net patient service revenues of approximately $ 162 and $757 during the years ending June 30,2010 and 2009, 
respectively. 

Note 3. Deposits and Investments 

The District investing is performed in accordance with investment policies complying with state statutes. Funds may be 
invested in direct obligations of the United States Govonment and its agencies pledged by its full iaith and credit, 
certificates ofdeposit and savings accounts which are secured by FDIC or pledge of securities, and government backed 
mutual or tmst funds. At June 30,2010 and 2009, all the Disfrict's deposits and investments were secured by Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) coverage. 

The Hospital (blended con^nent unit) investing is performed in accordance with its investinent policy. Funds may be 
invested in time deposits, money market investments accounts or certificates of deposits witii financial institutions 
insured by the FDIC; direct obligations of the United States Govemment and its agencies; commercial paper issued by 
United States Corporations witii a rating of A-1 (Moody's) and P-1 (Standard and Poor's) or higher; and die Louisiana 
Hospital Investment Pool. All of tiie securities have fixed maturities and it is tiie Hospital's intention to hold them until 
maturity. The Hospital, which is a public trust, is not required to comply with the collateral ization requirements of the 
local depository law (per La. Atty. Gen. Op. No. 89-549). 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH. LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(In Thousands) 

Note 3. Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

The District and Hospital's investments generally are reported at fair value, as discussed in Note 1. At June 30.2010 and 
2009, the District and Hospital's investments consisted of the following, all of which were held in tiie District and 
Hospital's name by a custodial agent of the District and Hospital: 

2010 2009 

$ 

— 

$ 

5.629 
10.397 
2.508 

108 
2.067 

20,709 

$ 

__ 

$ 

7,393 
10,073 

968 
-

1,092 

19,526 

Certificate of Deposit 
U.S. Govemment Agency Securities 
Municipal Bonds 
Equities 
Commercial Paper 

The carrying amounts of deposits and investments included in the District and Hospital's balance sheets are as follows: 

2010 2009 
Carrying amount: 

Deposits 
Investments 

Included in the following balance sheet captions: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Short term investments 
Held by trustee for debt service: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 

Held by trustee for equipment purchase under lease: 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Other long-term investments 

$ 

L 

$ 

11,019 
20,709 

31,728 

5,160 
3,909 

3,978 
919 

1,881 
15,881 

$ 

L 

$ 

11.925 
19,526 

31,451 

4.098 
6,097 

3,146 
611 

4,681 
12,818 

$ 31.728 $ 31,451 

Custodial Credit Risk. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, die Hospital's deposits may not 
be returned to it. As of June 30,2010 and 2009, $-0- and $2,528, respectively, of the Hospital's bank balances of $7,251 
and $3,881, respectively, were exposed to custodial risk of being uninsured and uncollateralized. The Hospital's 
investment policy limits tiie maximum fiinds invested in any one financial institution may not exceed 33 i/3% of total 
funds available for investment, except for tiie Hospiul's lead bank which shall not exceed tiie greater of $2 million or 
50% of total invested funds. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(In Thousands) 

Note 3. Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

In accordance with FASB ASC 820, the Hospital groups assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in 
three levels, based on tiie markets in which tiie assets and liabilities are traded and the reliability of the assumptions 
used to determine fair value. These levels are: 

Level 1 - Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in active exchange markets, such as the New York Stock 
Exchange. Level 1 also includes securities that are traded by dealers or brokers in active markets. Valuations 
are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market transactions involving identical assets or 
liabilities. 

Level 2 - Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in less active dealer or broker markets. For example, 
municipal securities valuations are based on markets that are currentiy offering similar financial products. 
Valuations are obtained from third party pricing services for identical or comparable assets or liabilities. 

Level 3 - Valuations for assets and liabilities that are derived from otfier valuation methodologies, including 
option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques, and not based on market exchange, 
dealer or broker traded transactions. Level 3 valuations incorporate cotain assumptions and projections in 
determining the fair value assigned to such assets or liabilities. 

Below is a table that presents information about certain assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a reciuring 
basis: 

Fair Value 

Quoted 
Prices 

In Active 
Markets For 

Identical Assets/ 
Liabilities 
Uvel l 

Significant 
Otiier 

Observable 
Inputs 

Uvel2 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs 
Level 3 

AsofJune30.2010 
Investtnents $ 20,709 $ 2.175 $ 12.905 $ 5.629 

AsofJune30. 2009 
Investments $ 19,526 $ 1.092 $ 10,740 $ 7,694 

Fair Value 
Measurements 

Using Significant 
Unobservable Inputs 

UveI3 

2010 2009 

Beginning balance 
Purchases 
Sales and maturities 
Gains and (losses) 

Ending balance 

$ 7.694 $ 
1.603 

(3,693) 
25 

1.580 
6.332 
(194) 

(24) 
5,629 $ 7,694 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(In Thousands) 

Note 4. Accounts Receivable 

Patient accounts receivable reported as ciurent assets by the Hospital at June 30, 2010 and 2009 consisted of these 
amounts: 

2010 2009 

Receivable from patients and their insurance carriers $ 27,331 $ 27,796 
Receivable from Medicare 7,851 7,846 
Receivable from Medicaid 7,563 6,543 

Total patient accounts receivable $ 42,745 $ 42,185 

Less allowance for uncollectibles amounts (25,533) (25,990) 

Patient accounts receivable, net $ 17,212 $ 16,195 

Note 5. Concentrations of Credit Risk 

The Hospital grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are insured under third-
party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors at June 30.2010 and 2009 was as 
follows: 

__ 2010 2009 

Medicare 
Medicaid 
Other third-party payors 
Patients 

18% 
18% 
27% 
37% 

100% 

19% 
15% 
33% 
33% 

100% 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(In Thousands) 

Note 6. Capital Assets 

Capital asset additions, retirements, and balances for the years ended June 30,2010 and 2(X)9 were as follows: 

Balance Balance 
6/30/2009 Additions Retirements 6/30/2010 

Non-depreciable capital assets 
Land 
Constmction in progress 

Total non-depreciable capital assets 

$ 5,971 $ 
4,826 

$ 
5.073 

- $ 
(5,712) _ 

5,971 
4,187 

$ 10,797 $ 5.073 $ (5,712) $ 10.158 

Depreciable assets 
Land improvements 
Automobiles 
Buildings 
Equipment 

Total depreciable capital assets 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Land improvements 
Automobiles 
Buildings 
Equipment 

$ 

$_ 

$ 

1.467 $ 
148 

83.921 
64.683 

150,219 $ 

(1.195) $ 
(107) 

(35.257) 
(48,321) 

- $ 
-

1,777 
5.790 

7.567 $ 

(65) $ 
(12) 

(2.619) 
(4.249) 

- $ 
-
-
-

- $ 

- $ 
-
-
-

1.467 
148 

85.698 
70,473 

157,786 

(1,260) 
(119) 

(37,876) 
(52.570) 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total depreciable capital assets, net 

$ (84.880) $ (6.945) $_ 

$ 65.339 $ 622 $ 

$ (91.825) 

$ 65.961 

Non-depreciable capital assets 
Land 
Constmction in progress 

Total non-depreciable capital assets 

Depreciable assets 
Land improvements 
Automobiles 
Buildings 
Equipment 

Total depreciable capital assets 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Land improvements 
Automobiles 
Buildings 
Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total depreciable capital assets, net 

Balance Balance 
6/30/2008 Additions Retirements 6/30/2009 

3,771 $ 
2.022 

2,200 $ 
4,049 

$ 
(1.245) 

5.971 
4,826 

$ 5.793 $ 6,249 $ (1,245) $ 10.797 

1,467 $ 
127 

77,484 
57,169 

34 
6,437 
7,619 

- $ 1.467 
(13) 148 

83,921 
(105) 64,683 

$ 136,247 $ 14.090 $ (118) $ 150,219 

(M30) $ 
. (113) 
(32.672) 
(44.691) _ 

(65) $ 
(7) 

(2,585) 
(3.732) _ 

13 

102 

(M95) 
(107) 

(35.257) 
(48.321) 

$ (78,606) $ (6,389) $. 

$ 57.641 $ _ 7,701 $ 

115 $ (84.880) 

i 2 $ 65,339 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(In Thousands) 

Note 6. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Depreciation expense for tiie years ended June 30,2010 and 2009 amounted to $6,945 and $6,389. respectively. 

The constmction in progress represents the costs involved in relation to various renovations at the hospital as well as the 
IT expansion project 

Note 7. Long-Term Debt 

A schedule of changes in tiie Hospital's non-cunent liabilities for 2010 and 2009 are as follows: 

Amount 
Balance Balance Due Within 

6/30/2009 Additions Reductions 6/30/2010 One Year 

Bonds payable: 
Revenue and refunding bond series-1999 
Revenue bonds series- 2003 
Revenue bonds series- 2009 
Unamortized bond discounts 

Total bonds payable 

$ 3,075 
18,600 

-
(207) 

$ 
-

14,000 
-

$ (465) 
(870) 

-
17 

$ 2.610 
17.730 
14,000 
(190) 

$ 480 
905 
560 
(18) 

$ 21,468 $ 14.000 $ (1.318) $ 34,150 $ 1.927 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ o a ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ m ^ m ism^A^uiiimad a a v B s ^ ^ ^ a a ^^•^^ammiaaai 

Capital lease payable: 
Cath lab lease 
Medquist lease 
Chase equipment lease 

Total capital lease payable 

Note payable: 
LifePoint Hospital note payable 

Total note payable 

Bonds payable: 
Revenue and refunding bond series-1999 
Revenue bonds series- 2003 
Unamortized bond discounts 

Total bonds payable 

Capital lease payable: 
Catii lab lease 
Medquist lease 
Chase equipment lease 

Total capital lease payable 

Note payable: 
LifePoint Hospital note payable 

Total note payable 

456 $ 
' 50 
6.156 

$ 6,662 $ 

$ 9.000 $_ 

$ (456) $ 
(50) 

(1,027) 5,129 

$ (9,000) $. 

1.067 

$ 9.000 $ $ (9,000) $̂  

Amount 
Balance Due Within 

6/30/2008 Additions Reductions 6/30/2009 One Year 

- $ 

Balance 

$ 3.505 $ 
19.430 

£225) _ 
$ 22.710 $ 

(430) $ 3.075 $ 465 
(830) 18.600 870 

18 (207) (18) 
: 1.242) $ 21.468 $ 1,317 

$ 1,124 $ 
96 

7,147 _ 

$ 8,367 $ 

$ (668) $ 
(46) 

(991) 

456 $ 
50 

6,156 

457 
50 

1,027 

$ (1,705) $ 6,662 $ 1,534 

$ 9,000 $_ 

$ 9,000 $ 
$ 9,000 $_ 
$ 9,000 $ 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(In Thousands) 

Note 7. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

The terms and due dates of the Hospital's long-term debt, including capital lease obligations, at June 30,2010 and 
2009 are as follows: 

Revenue and refunding bond series - 1999 

On December 22,1999, the Hospital issued $ 10,000 of Hospital Revenue and Reftinding Bonds collateralized by 
a first mortgage on the leasehold interest of tiie facilities and pledge of hospital revenues, due serially to 2015 
with an interest rate of 5.85%. The purpose of tiiese bonds is as follows: 

Construction $ 1,625 
Advance refunding of 1995 issue 6,550 
Equipment acquisition 1.825 

Total $10.000 

The portion of the proceeds related to the advance refrinding along with $ 1.672 of Hospital funds were deposited 
into an irrevocable tmst witii an escrow agent to defease the First Leasehold Mortgage Hospital Revenue Bonds 
Series 1995. As a result, the Series 1995 Bonds are considered defeased and tiie liability has been removed from 
the Hospital's books. This advance refunding was imdertaken to reduce total debt service payments ova the next 
sixteen years by $ 1,699 and resulted in an economic gain (difference between the present values of tiie debt 
service payments on the old and new debt) of $ 16. This gain is being amortized over the new debt's life. 

Hospital revenue bonds - Series 2003 

During 2004, the Hospital issued $22,500 of hospital revenue bonds for purposes of capital additions to the 
hospital facility. Bonds Series 2003 has an interest rate from 2.15% to 4.80%, collateralized by a first mortgage 
on the l^sehold interest of the facilities and pledge of hospital revenues, due serially to 2023. 

The disbursement of the bond proceeds consisted of the following: 

Deposited into constmction fund $ 19,975 
Deposited into debt service reserve fund 1,859 
Deposited into cost of issuance frind 200 

Total fimds actually received $ 22,034 

Bond underwriter's fee 225 
Bond discount 241 

Total bond issue S 22.500 

Under the terms of tiie revenue bonds, the Hospital is required to maintain certain deposits with a tmstee. Such 
deposits are included as restricted cash and investments in the balance sheet. The revenue bond indenture also 
places limits on tiie incurrence of additional borrowings and requires that the Hospital satisfy certain measures of 
financial performance as long as tiie bonds are outstanding. 

LifePoint Hospital Note Payable 

In April 2009, the Hospital purchased another local hospital as explained in Note 15. In order to facilitate this 
transaction, tiie seller granted tiie Hospital a note of $9,000. Interest on tiie note was set at a variable rate of 
prime plus 0% to July 29.2009, prime plus 1% to April 29.2010 and prime plus 4% thereafter wiUi a maturity 
date of April 2016. This note was secured by the acquired hospital buildings, equipment and inventory at tfiat 
location. In July of 2009, tiiis note was paid off with tiie proceeds of tiie issuance of revenue bonds by die 
Hospital. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH. LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(In Thousands) 

Note 7. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

Hospital revenue bonds - Series 2009 

During July 2009, tfie Hospital issued $ 14,000 of hospital revenue bonds for purpose of refinancing the LifePoint 
note mentioned above and to finance cash outiays of the hospital associated with the acquisition of Doctor's 
Hospital in April 2009. Bonds Series 2009 has an interest rate of 4.50%. collateralized by a first mortgage on the 
South Campus buildings and a pledge of hospital revenues, due serially to 2034. 

The disbiu^ment of the bond proceeds consisted of the following: 

Payoff of LifePoint Note $ 9,000 
Deposited into construction fund 2,400 
Deposited into the operating account 1.213 
Deposited into debt service reserve fund 1.107 
Deposited into cost of issuance ftind 280 

Total ftinds actually received $ 14.000 

Under the terms of the revenue bonds, tiie Hospital is required to maintain certain deposits with a tmstee. Such 
deposits are included as restricted cash and investments in the balance sheets- The revenue bond indenture also 
places certain requirements regarding cash balances and liquidity of tiie Hospital and requires that the Hospital 
satisfy certain measures of financial performance as long as the bonds are outstanding. 

Capital lease obligations 

During 2005, tiie Hospital entered into a lease agreement for tiie purchase of equipment for tiie Cath lab. The total 
equipment cost associated witii this lease is $3,202, with accumulated depreciation of $2,864 as of June 30,2010. 
Montiily payments for tfiis obligation are $58 with an interest rate of 3.2% until February of 2010. 

The Hospital entered into a lease agreement for Uie purchase of a speech recognition system for radiology. The total 
equipment cost associated with this lease is $105, with accumulated depreciation of $65 as of June 30,2010. The 
total montiily payments for tfiis obligation are $4 with an interest rale of 7.9% until May of 2010. 

During 2008, tiie Hospital entered into a lease agreement for tiie purchase of software and hardware. As of June 30, 
2010, implementation was still in progress, however, certain phases of tiie installation have been completed and are 
being depreciated. Total costs associated witii tiiis lease tiirough June 30, 2010 were $6,991, witii $3,923 
considered to be completed and operational. Total depreciation expense associated witii the completed portion of 
tiie project amounted to $232. Total montiily payments for tiiis obligation are $ 103 witii an interest rate of 3.73% 
witii the final installment due December 19,2014. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH. LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCLU. STATEMENTS 
(In Thousands) 

Note 7. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

Schedule principal and interest repayments on long-term debt and payments on capital lease obligations are as follows: 

Years Ending 
June 30, 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

2016 - 2020 
2021-2025 
2026 - 2030 
2031 - 2034 

Total 

Long-

Principal 
$ 1,945 

2,015 
2,085 
2,170 
2.140 
9.135 
9.250 
2,800 
2,800 

$ 34,340 

Term Debt 

Discount 

$ 

$ 

(18) $ 
(18) 
(18) 
(18) 
(17) 
(60) 
(41) 
-
-

(190) $ 

Interest 
1,686 
1,591 
1,490 
1,385 
1,272 
4,%2 
2,343 

945 
315 

15,989 

Captial Leas 

Principal 
$ 1,067 

1,107 
1,149 
1.193 

613 
-
-
-

$ 5,129 

e Obligation 

Interest 
$ 173 

133 
91 
47 
7 

-
-
-
-

$ 451 

Note 8. Employee Retirement Plan 

The Hospital maintains a 401(a) Money Purchase Plan (defined contribution plan) for which employees become 
immediately eligible to participate. Employees are required to contribute an amount equal to tiie existing Social Security 
and Medicare rate (7.65%). The Hospital provides non-elective contributions ranging from 5 to 13 percent of the 
employees compensation based on credited years of service. The Hospital's contributions vest with employees based on 
years of service and employees become fully vested in the Hospital's contributions after six years. The Hospital's board 
of directors directs investments among the available investment options. The Hospital's contt'ibutions to the plan for the 
year ended June 30.2010 and 2009 were $2,778 and $2,278, respectively. 

The Hospital also offers its employees the option of participating in a 457 deferred compensation plan. The Hospital 
does not contribute to the 457 deferred compensation plan on behalf of its employees. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH. LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(In Thousands) 

Note 9. Operating Leases 

Hospital as lessee: 

Infiision pumps 

On March 31.2003, the Hospital entered into an operating lease agreement with Baxter Healtiicare Corporation for 
the lease of one hundred ninety-nine (199) infusion pumps. The maximum term of the lease is sixty (60) montiis. 

On August 1, 2008. the Hospital entered into a new agreement with Baxter Healthcare Corporation to lease the 
infusion pumps for a twelve (12) month term and continued on a month to month basis after the end of the term.. 

Total rental expense paid for tite years ended June 30,2010 and 2009 was $237 and $142. respectively. 

Hospital as lessor: 

Healtii Club Facilitv 

The Hospital entered into an agreement with Louisiana Hiysical Therapy. L.L.P. for the sale of virtually all of the 
equipment of tiie health club. In addition, tiiey entered into an agreement witii Louisiana Physical Therapy, L.L.P. 
(LPT) whereby LPT will lease tiie building and premises housing the health club for a monthly rental of $8. The 
initial term of the lease is for sixty (60) montiis beginning June 30.2003. The lease was renewed in June of 2008 
for an additional sixty (60) months ending on May 31, 2013. In addition, any additional renovations or 
improvements to the facility, which are funded by the Hospital, will be reimbursed by LPT on a monthly basis over 
tile remaining term of tiie lease. 

The fiiture minimum lease receipts related to this lease are as follows: 

2011 

2012 

2013 

In addition, the Hospital has various office facility leases with doctors for various rental amounts. 

Note 10. Charity Care 

The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without charge or at 
amounts less tiian its established rates. The amount of charges excluded from revenue for services and supplies 
fiiraished under tfie Hospital's charity care policy were $1,116 and $632 in 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

$ 

$ 

$ 

100 
100 

92 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH. LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 
(In Thousands) 

Note 11. Joint Ventures 

The Hospital is a participant in a joint venture with Acadian Homecare. L.L.C.. d/b/a St Landry Home Care, in order to 
provide home health services to tiie patients of the Hospital service area. The Hospital has a 33% participation in the 
joint venture. The Hospital's equity interest in tiie joint venture was $9 at June 30, 2010 and 2009. The Hospital 
recognized revenue related to tiie joint venture in the amount of $676 and $669 in 2010 and 2009. respectively, all of 
which was distributed by the joint venture to the Hospital. Complete financial statements for the joint venture can be 
obteined from the Hospi^l upon request. 

The Hospital is a participam in a joint venture with private investors in St. Landry Sleep Medicine Real Estate Venture, 
L.L.C. The Hospital has a 36% participation in the joint venture. The Hospital has agreed to lease a building fiom St 
Landry Sleep Medicine Real Estate Venture, L.L.C. for a period of five years with tiie option to extend the term of the 
lease for two additional terms of five years in order to operatea Sleep Center. The lease will expire on January 10.2012 
and tiie scheduled lease payments are $91 per year. The total lease expense reported for 2010 and 2009 was $97 and 
$95, respectively. The Hospital's equity interest in tiie joint venture was $210 and $208 at June 30,2010 and 2009, 
respectively. The Hospital recognized income related to tiie joint venture of $2 in 2010 and a loss of $2 in 2009. There 
were no distributions to tiie Hospital by the joint venture. Complete fmancial statements for the joim vemure can be 
obtained fi^m the Hospital upon request. 

The Hospital is a participant in a joint venture with private investors in Sunset Healtiicare Realty, L.L.C., in order to own 
and lease a building for an outpatient ima^ng center in Sunset, Louisiana. The Hospital invested $382 for 51 units of 
the 100 units available in the joint venture. Sunset Healtiicare Realty. L.L.C. leases land from the Hospital, on which a 
building was constmcted, for $2 per montii. The total lease income reported was $24 m 2010 and 2009. The building is 
leased to OGH Imaging, L.L.C., a joint venture in which the Hospital also participates. As of June 30,2010 and 2009, 
the Hospital has recorded otiier receivables on the balance sheets of $ 1,561 and $ 1,604, respectively, which represents 
construction costs paid on behalf of the joint venture. The Hospital's equity interest in the joint venture was $227 and 
$253 at June 30,2010 and 2009, respectively. The Hospital recognized revenue related to the joint venture of $42 and 
$53 in 2010 and 2009, respectively. The Hospital received distributions of $59 and $66 in 2010 and 2009, respectively. 
Complete financial statements for the joint venture can be obtained from tiie Hospital upon request. 

The Hospital is a participant in a joint venture witii private investors in OGH Imaging, L.L.C.. in order to operate an 
outpatient imaging center in Sunset Louisiana to provide imaging services to the patients of the Hospital service area. 
The Hospital invested $494 for 52 units of the 100 units available in the joint venture. OGH Imaging, LL.C. is leasing a 
building from Sunset Healthcare Realty. L.L.C., a joint venture in which the Hospital also participates. As of June 30, 
2010 and 2009, the Hospital has recorded other receivables on the balance sheets of $57 and $%. respectively. These 
amounts represent equipment costs paid on behalf of the joint venture. The Hospital's equity interest in the joint venture 
was $293 and $305 at June 30,2010 and 2009, respectively. The Hospital recognized income related to tiie joint venture 
of$109in2010and$201 in 2009. The Hospital received distributions of$I21 in 2010. Complete financial statements 
for tiie joint venture can be obtained from die Hospital upon request. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH. LOUISL\NA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(In Thousands) 

Note 12.Self Funded Insurance 

Health Insurance 
The Hospital provides healtii insurance coverage to its employees under a self-funded plan. The Hospital pays tiie 
health insurance claims as they are incurred by the employee. The Hospital records a liability for claims incurred 
but not reported or paid, which is included in other accmed expenses on the balance sheet. Stop-loss insurance is 
retained to limit tiie Hospital's liability to $175 in 2010 and $100 in 2009, of paid claims per individual on an annual 
basis. The Hospital purchases commercial insurance for claims in excess of tiie coverage provided by the Hospital. 
Settied claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage in either of the past two years. 

Workers Compensation 

The Hospital is also self-insured for worker's compensation. The Hospital pays worker's compensation claims as 
they are incurred. Estimates for claims payable, which includes both reported and unreported claims, are recorded 
in other accrued expenses, at which time claim expense is also recorded. Stop-loss insurance is retained to limit the 
Hospital's liability to $350 and $300, respectively, per claim for 2010 and 2009. The Hospital purchases 
commercial insurance for claims in excess of the coverage provided by the Hospital. Settled claims have not 
exceeded this commercial coverage in either of the past two years. 

The claims liability at June 30,2010 and 2009, is based on die requirements of Government Accounling Standards 
Board Statement No. 10, which requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of 
the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial 
statements and the amount of tiie toss can be reasonably estimated. Changes in the Hospital's claims liability 
amount in fiscal years 2010 and 2009 were: 

Liability Changes Claim Liabili^ 
July I. in Estimates Payments June 30. 

2010 $ 1.829 $ 4,619 $ 4,835 $ 1,613 
2009 $ 1.102 $ 4,989 $ 4,262 $ 1,829 

Note 13. Professional and General Liability Risk 

The DisU'ict and Hospital participate in the Louisiana Patient's Compensation Fund established by the State of Louisiana 
to provide medical professional coverage lo healthcare providers. The ftmd provides for $400 in coverage per 
occurrence above the first $100 for which the District and Hospital are at risk. The fund places no limitation on the 
number of occurrences covered. In connection with the establishment of the Patient's Compensation Fund, the State of 
Louisiana enacted legislation limiting tiie amount of healthcare provider settiement for professional liability to $ 100 per 
occurrence and limiting the Patient's Compensation Fund's exposure to $400 per occurrence. 

The Disb-ict and Hospital has acquired additional coverage for professional medical malpractice and general liability 
through the Louisiana Hospital Association Tmst Fund by purchasing a claims-made policy. Losses on medical 
malpractice and genial liability claims are estimated based on deductibles and claims in excess of per-claim or 
aggregate coverage and incurred but not reported during the claim year. These estimates reflect tiie District and 
Hospital's best estimates of tfie ultimate costs of reported and unreported claims, using tiie District and Hospital's past 
experience, industry experience and identified asserted claims and reported incidents. No provision for losses in excess 
of the deductible amount of tiie insurance policy has been recorded in the accompanying financial statements. Estimated 
provision for losses on medical malpractice and general liability claims recorded in other accmed expenses amounted to 
$762 and $730 at June 30,2010 and 2009. respectively. 

-25 -



HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(In Thousands) 

Note 14. Contingencies 

The District and Hospital evaluates contingencies based upon the best available evidence. The District and Hospital 
believes that no additional allowances than the previously stated, for loss contingencies, are considered necessary. To 
the extent that resolution of contingencies results in amounts tiiat vary from the District and Hospital's estimates, fiiture 
earnings will be charged or credited. 

The principle contingencies are described below: 

Third-Party Govemment Revenues (Note 2) - Cost reimbursements are subject to examination by agencies 
administering tiie programs. The Disti-ict and Hospital are contingently liable for retroactive adjustments made by 
tiie Medicare and Medicaid programs as the result of their examinations as well as retroactive changes in 
interpretations applying statutes, regulations, and general instructions of those programs. The amount of such 
adjustments cannot be determined. 

The healthcare industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of Federal, state and local governments. These 
laws and regulations include, but are not necessarily limited to, matters such as lk«nsure. accreditation, govemment 
program participating requirements, reimbursement for patient services, and Medicare and Medicaid fraud and 
abuse. Recently, govemment activity has increased witii respect to investigations and allegations conceming 
possible violations of fraud and abuse statutes and regulations by healthcare providers. Violations of these laws and 
regulations could result in expulsion fiom govemment healthcare programs together witfi the imposition of 
significant fines and penalties, as well as significant repayments for patient services previously billed. Management 
believes tiiat the Distria and Hospital are in compliance with fraud and abuse statutes as well as other appUcable 
govemmental laws and regulations. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future govemment 
review and interpretation as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time. 

Litigation and Other Matters - The District and Hospital are involved as defendant in several lawsuits in tiie ordinary 
course of business. In the opinion of management and legal counsel, insurance and provision for losses is sufficient 
to cover adverse legal determinations in those cases v^cre a liability can be measured. 

Note 15. Business Acquisition 

In April 2009. the Hospital completed the purchase of a 171 bed acute care facility located in Opelousas, Louisiana 
(Doctor's Hospital) for $5,000 in cash plus a note payable to the seller of $9,000 for a total purchase price of $14,000. In 
addition, the Hospital incurred direct costs associated with the acquisition of $ 1,090. Consequently, total acquisition 
costs amounted to $15,090. As a result of the acquisition, the Hospital is expected to increase the quality of healthcare 
provided in St. Landry Parish as well as surrounding parishes. The Hospital accounted for the acquisition using tiie 
purchase method of accounting. 

The following table presents the net assets acquired in the purchase and the respective values assigned and recorded 
within the financial statements. 

Medical office buildings $ 4,500 
Land 2,200 
Hospital buildings 5,400 
Inventory 700 
PET CT Scanner 1,200 
Goodwill 1,090 

Net assets acquired $ 15,090 

Goodwill recorded as a result of tiiis transaction is being amortized over 25 years using tiie straight line method. 
Total amortization expense associated with goodwill amounted to $47 and $7 in 2010 and 2009. respectively. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH. LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULES OF GROSS PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES 
Years Ended June 30,2010 and 2009 

(In Thousands) 

Inpatient 

Routine services: 
Medical and surgical 
Intensive care unit 
Nursery 
CV short stay 
Orthopedic unit 
Psychiatric unit 
Rehab unit 

$ 

2010 

10.211 $ 
4.075 

847 
1 

765 
3.202 
2,711 

2009 

9,919 
3,912 
1,000 

2 
794 

-
2,483 

Total routine services 21,812 $ 18,110 

Ancillary services: 
Anesthesiology 
Cancer treatment center 
Cardiac catheterization 
Cardiopulmonary diagnostic lab and rehab 
Centi-al supply 
Centi:alized scheduling 
Communication disorders 
Confract dialysis 
CTscan 
Delivery room 
Discharge planning 
Durable medical equipment 
Emergency room 
Emergency room physician 
Hyperbaric medicine 
Inhalation therapy 
Infosion clinic 
Intravenous therapy 
Laboratory 
Lithotripsy 
Medical imaging 
MRI 

Nuclear CT 
Nuclear medicine 
Outpatient clinic 
Operating room 
Kiarmacy 
Physical tiierapy 
Physician clinics 
Pulmonary function 
Recovery room 
Sleep lab 

Total ancillary services 

Total gross patient service revenue 

2.391 $ 
25 

14,784 
4,633 
4,926 

270 
463 

8,287 
1,296 

7.043 
38 

1,993 
18,377 

1 
2.257 

24,921 
16 

3,602 
1,444 

704 
I 

38,628 
27,530 

1,372 

17 
2,618 

149 

2.397 
49 

15,182 
4,224 
4,490 

270 
508 

7,007 
1,417 

5,824 
17 

2,182 
15,031 

1 
2,105 

21.317 
16 

3,142 
1,571 

557 
1 

36.682 
23,273 

1.480 

15 
2,360 

160 

167.786 $ 151,278 

189,598 $ 169.388 
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Outpatient Totals 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

L. 

2010 

1,924 $ 
31 
-
9 

113 
-
1 

2,078 $ 

2,928 $ 
1,990 
14.686 
3.130 
1,910 
12 
263 
51 

18,310 
199 
1 

248 
23,794 

7 
5.064 
2.451 
354 
829 

29.326 
177 

10,817 
5,965 
2,258 
1,976 
296 

27,240 
12,779 
999 
7 

328 
2,333 
2,341 

173,069 $ 

175,147 $ 

2009 

1,941 $ 
68 
-
28 
57 
-
1 

2,095 $ 

2,602 $ 
1,554 

15,909 
2,605 
1,620 

3 
232 
93 

14,920 
221 
1 

367 
17,352 

3 
5.025 
1.988 
273 
646 

21.616 
147 

9.094 
5.280 
377 

1,520 
280 

23,664 
11,118 
1,078 
26 
341 

1,993 
2,175 

144.123 $ 

146.218 $ 

2010 

12,135 $ 
4,106 
847 
10 
878 

3,202 
2,712 

23,890 $ 

5,319 $ 
2,015 
29,470 
7,763 
6,836 
12 
533 
514 

26,597 
1,495 

1 
248 

30.837 
45 

7,057 
20.828 
355 

3,086 
54.247 
193 

14.419 
7,409 
2.258 
2.680 
297 

65,868 
40.309 
2371 

7 
345 

4,951 
2.490 

340.855 $ 

364,745 $ 

2009 

11.860 
3,980 
1.000 
30 
851 
-

2,484 

20,205 

4,999 
1.603 

31.091 
6,829 
6.110 

3 
502 
601 

21,927 
1.638 

1 
367 

23,176 
20 

7.207 
^ 17.019 

274 
2,751 

42,933 
163 

12,236 
6.851 
377 

2,077 
281 

60,346 
34.391 
2.558 
26 
356 

4.353 
2,335 

295,401 

315.606 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO! 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULES OF DEPARTMENTAL DIRECT OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES 
Years Ended June 30,2010 and 2009 

(In Thousands) 
Gross Revenues 

Routine services: 
Medical and surgical 
Intensive care imit 
Nursery 
CV short stay 
Orthopedic unit 
Psychiatric unit 
Rehab unit 

Total routine services 

Ancillary services: 
Ambulance service 
Anesthesiology 
Camp Azzie 
Cancer treatment center 
Cardiac catheterization 
Cardiopulmonary diagnostic lab and rehab 
Central supply 
Centralized scheduling 
Conmiunication disorders 
Contract dialysis 
CTscan 
Delivery room 
Discharge planning 
Durable medical equipment 
Emergency room 
Emergency room physician 
Hyperbaric medicine 
Infusion clinic 
Inhalation tiierapy 
Intravenous therapy 
Laboratory 
Litiiotripsy 
Medical imaging 
MRI 
Nuclear CT 
Nuclear medicine 
Outpatient clinic 
Operating room 
Pharmacy 
Physical therapy 
Physician clinics 
PICC line 
Pulmonary function 
Recovery room 
Sleep lab 
Social service 

I'otal ancillary services 

Revenue over direct operating expenses (forwarded) 

2010 

$ 12.135 $ 
4.106 

847 
10 

878 
3.202 
2,712 

$ 23,890 $ 

$ - $ 
5.319 

2,015 
29,470 
7,763 
6.836 

12 
533 
514 

26,597 
1,495 

1 
248 

30,837 
45 

7,057 
355 

20,828 
3.086 

54,247 
193 

14,419 
7.409 
2.258 
2.680 

297 
65.868 
40,309 

2.371 
7 

345 
4.951 
2.490. 

$ 340,855 S 

$ 364.745 $ 

2009 

11.860 
3,980 
1.000 

30 
851 

-
2.484 

20.205 

_ 

4.999 

1.603 
31,091 
6,829 
6,110 

3 
502 
601 

21.927 
1.638 

1 
367 

23.176 
20 

7,207 
274 

17,019 
2.751 

42.933 
163 

12.236 
6.851 

377 
2,077 

281 
60,346 
34.391 
2.558 

26 

356 
4,353 
2.335 

295.401 

315,606 
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Direct Operating Expenses 

2010 

$ 10,731 $ 
4.148 

919 
284 
699 

1,157 
1,689 

$ 19,627 $ 

$ 86 $ 
2.788 

26 
520 

4,381 
633 

1.331 
-

206 
458 
143 

2.970 

235 
5,769 

45 
2.025 

186 
2.122 

62 
6,049 

243 
3,846 

57 
136 
410 

68 
14.637 
7.724 
1.087 
1.106 

19 
303 
753 
661 
225 

$ 61,310 $ 

$ 80.937 $ 

2009 

10.012 
3.788 

899 
276 
721 

3 
1,488 

17.187 

90 
2,655 

33 
586 

4,374 
618 
934 

-
203 
524 
290 

2,714 

297 
3,726 

71 
1,899 

133 
1.654 

60 
4.715 

231 
2,900 

156 
11 

336 
58 

14.581 
6.717 
1,102 

568 
43 

318 
683 
559 
163 

54,002 

71,189 

Itevenue Over (Under) 
Direct Operatinj; Expenses 

2010 

$ 1.404 $ 
(42) 
(72) 

(274) 
179 

2,045 
1,023 

$ 4,263 $ 

$ (86) $ 
2.531 

(26) 
1,495 

25.089 
7,130 
5,505 

12 
327 

56 
26,454 
(1.475) 

1 
1 

13 
25,068 

-
5,032 

169 
18,706 
3.024 

48,198 
(50) 

10,573 
7.352 
2.122 
2,270 

229 
51.231 
32.585 

1,284 
(1,099) 

(19) 
42 

4.198 
L829 
(225) 

$ 279,545 $ 

$ 283.808 $ 

2009 

1,848 
192 
101 

(246) 
130 

(3) 
9% 

3.018 

(90) 
2,344 

(33) 
1,017 

26.717 
6,211 
5.176 

3 
299 
77 

21.637 
(L076) 

1 

70 
19,450 

(51) 
5,308 

141 
15.365 
2,691 

38,218 
(68) 

9.336 
6,695 

366 
1.741 

223 
45.765 
27.674 

1.456 
(542) 
(43) 
38 

3.670 
1,776 
(163) 

241.399 

244,417 
(continued) 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULES OF DEPARTMENTAL DIRECT OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES (CONTINUED) 
Years Ended June 30,2010 and 2009 

(In Thousands) 

Revenue Over (Under) 
Direct Operating Expenses 

2010 2009 

Revenues over direct operating expenses (forwarded) 

Confractual allowances, discounts, and uncollectible accounts 

Other operating revenues 

$ 283,808 $ 244,417 

(252,581) (215,034) 

3,320 2,858 

$ 34,547 $ 32,241 

Operating expenses: 
General services 
Fiscal and administrative services 
Depreciation and amortization 

10.613 $ 8,766 
15.777 13,905 
6,992 6,396 

Excess (deficiency) of hospital operating revenues over 
operating expenses 

33.382 $ 

1.165 $ 

29,067 

3,174 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH. LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

SCHEDXJLES OF NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES 
Years Ended June 30,2010 and 2009 

(In Thousands) 

2010 2009 

Gross patient service revenues 

Less: 
Administrative allowances 
Blue Cross discounts 
Charity allowances 
Contractual Adjustments - Medicare and Medicaid 
Managed care allowances 
Provision for uncollectible accounts 

Total contractual allowances, discounts, and 
uncollectible accounts 

Net patient service revenues 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

364.745 

238 
27.870 
1.116 

167.107 
38.862 
17,388 

252.581 

112.164 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

315,606 

125 
24.104 
632 

140,319 
35.017 
14.837 

215.034 

100,572 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULES OF OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 
Years Ended June 30.2010 and 2009 

(In Thousands) 

2010 2009 

Other operating revenues: 
Cafeteria 
Gift Shop 
Rental income 
Nutritional counseling 
Outside housekeeping and laundry services 
Reimbursement - Pain Management 
Miscellaneous 

Total otiier operating revenues 

$ 

$ 

928 
303 

1,428 
121 
234 
149 
157 

3.320 

$ 

$ 

845 
247 

1,184 
115 
208 
50 
209 

2,858 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISUNA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULES OF DEPARTMENTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 
Years Ended June 30,2010 and 2009 

(In Thousands) 

Routine services: 
Medical and surgical 
Intensive care unit 
Nursery 
CV short stay 
Orthopedic Unit 
Psychiatric Unit 
Rehab unit 

Total routine services 

Ancillary services: 
Ambulance service 
Anesthesiology 
Camp Azzie 
Cancer treatment center 
Cardiac catheterization 
Cardiopulmonary diagnostic 
Central supply 
Communication disorders 
Contract dialysis 
CTscan 
Delivery room 
Durable medical equipment 
Emergency room 
Emergency room physician 
Hyperbaric medicine 
Infusion clinic 
Inhalation tiierapy 
Intravenous therapy 
Laboratory 
Litiiotripsy 
Medical imaging 
MRI 
Nuclear CT 
Nuclear medicine 
Outpatient clinic 
Operating room 
Pharmacy 
Physical tiierapy 
Physician clinics 
PICC line 
Pulmonary function 
Recovery room 
Sleep lab 
Social services 

Total ancillary services ! 

Salaries 
2010 

$ 8.534 $ 
3,278 

727 
213 
560 

1 
1.184 

$ 14.497 $ 

$ - $ 
1,741 

13 
201 
426 
341 
298 
164 
330 

-
2,329 

141 
3.817 

38 
1,569 

150 
1.464 

2,401 

2.658 
-
-
. 

45 
2,348 
1.716 

901 
-
-

241 
562 
372 
183 

i 24,449 $ 

2009 

7.843 
3,004 

694 
207 
572 

-
1,070 

13,390 

-
1.644 

15 
289 
374 
287 
277 
152 
390 

-
2.092 

174 
2,450 

51 
1,500 

98 
1.136 

1,847 

1,940 
-
. 
-

40 
2,150 
1,227 
1.002 

-
5 

237 
493 
282 
130 

20,282 

Professional Fees 
2010 

$ 10 $ 
-
-
-
-
-

109 

$ 119 $ 

$ - $ 
290 

2 
173 

-
163 

-
5 

60 
-
-
-

860 
-
-
. 

69 
-

87 
-

14 
_ 
7 
_ 
-

293 
92 

. 

1,106 
_ 

2 
_ 

10 
-

$ 3.233 $ 

2009 

2 
-
-
-
-
-

122 

124 

-
193 

-
72 

-
207 

-
6 

60 
-
-
-

551 
-
. 
-

53 
-

57 
-

12 
_ 
_ 
_ 
. 

204 
88 

_ 

571 
. 

1 
, 

8 

2,083 
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Employee 

2010 

$ 1.733 

669 
145 
43 
115 
-

234 

$ 2.939 

$ 
355 
2 
44 
88 
70 
62 
33 
-
-

471 
28 
770 
7 
-

31 
301 
-

410 
-

543 
-
-
-
9 

483 
351 
171 
-
-

49 
116 
78 
38 

$ 4,510 

Benefits 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2009 

1,616 

620 
154 
48 
125 
-

162 

2.725 

_ 

388 
3 
54 
84 
65 
64 
35 
-
-

445 
41 
508 
11 
-

24 
264 
-

334 
-

441 
-
-
-" 
9 

497 
279 
84 
-
1 

56 
113 
67 
30 

3,897 

Other Expenses 

2010 

$ 454 

201 
47 
28 
24 

1,156 
162 

$ 2.072 

$ 86 
402 
9 

102 
3,867 

59 
971 
4 
68 
143 
170 
66 
322 
-

456 
5 

288 
62 

3.151 

243 
631 
57 
129 
410 
14 

11.513 

5.565 

15 
-

19 
11 
75 
201 
4 

$ 29,118 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2009 

551 $ 

164 
51 
21 
24 
3 

134 

948 $ 

90 $ 
430 
15 
171 

3,916 

59 
593 
10 
74 
290 
177 
82 
217 
9 

399 
11 

201 
60 

2,477 

231 
507 
156 
11 

336 
9 

11,730 

5.123 

16 
(3) 
37 
24 
77 
202 
3 

27.740 $ 

Totals 

2010 

10.731 $ 

4,148 

919 
284 
699 

1.157 

1,689 

19,627 $ 

86 $ 

2,788 

26 
520 

4,381 

633 
1,331 

206 
458 
143 

2,970 

235 
5,769 

45 
2.025 

186 
2,122 

62 
6.049 

243 
3.846 

57 
136 
410 
68 

14.637 

7.724 

1,087 

1.106 

19 
303 
753 
661 
225 

61,310 $ 

2009 

10.012 

3.788 

899 
276 
721 
3 

1.488 

17.187 

90 
2.655 

33 
586 

4,374 

618 
934 
203 
524 
290 

2,714 

297 
3.726 

71 
1.899 

133 
1.654 

60 
4.715 

231 
2,900 

156 
11 

336 
58 

14,581 

6,717 

1,102 

568 
43 
318 
683 
559 
163 

54,002 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISL^NA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULES OF DEPARTMENTAL OPERATING EXPENSES (CONTINUED) 
Years Ended June 30,2010 and 2009 

(In Thousands) 

General services: 
Biomedical services 
Dietary 
Housekeeping 
Laundry and linen 
Performance improvement 
Plant engineering 
Security 

Total general services 

Fiscal and administrative 
services: 
Accounting 
Administration 
Admitting 
Business office 
Centralized scheduling 
Communications 
Decision support 
Gift shop 
Health information services 
Human resources 
Industrial medicine 
Infection control 
Information technology 
Marketing 
Medical and staff relations 
Insurance 
Pain Management 
Public relations 
Taxes 
Safety/grounds 
Volunteer services 
Health and wellness 
After Hours Clinic 
OGH Foundation 

Total fiscal and 
administrative services 

Total depamnental 
operating expenses 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

L-

Salartes 

2010 

387 
946 

1,628 
362 
226 
670 
309 

4,528 

221 
1.032 

808 
546 
77 

179 
182 
85 

914 
234 
43 
93 

1.252 
18 

215 
-

117 
115 

-
81 
41 
65 
59 
27 

6,404 

49.878 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

L_ 

2009 

309 
706 

1,218 
282 
199 
539 
222 

3,475 

188 
1.098 

548 
457 
77 

128 
175 
66 

857 
205 
138 
58 

962 
54 

217 
-

40 
112 

-
79 
41 

-
_ 

23 

5.523 

42,670 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

L= 

Professional Fees 
2010 2009 

- $ 
-
-
-
-
-
-

- $ 

- $ 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
3 
-
-
-
-
-

12 18 
-
-
. 
. 
-
_ 
. 
6 
-

21 $ 18 

3,373 $ 2,225 
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Employee 

2010 

$ 81 
196 
337 
76 
47 
138 
59 

Benefits 

$ 

2009 

71 
163 
282 
65 
46 
124 
25 

Otiier Expenses 

2010 

$ 16 
958 
477 
255 
15 

3,415 
15 

$ 

2009 

31 $ 
795 
420 
135 
14 

3.105 
15 

Totals 

2010 

484 
2.100 
2,442 
693 
288 

4.223 
383 

$ 

2009 

411 
1,664 
1.920 
482 
259 

3,768 
262 

934 $ 776 5,151 $ 4,515 $ 10.613 $ 8.766 

$ 

$ 

$ 

46 $ 
92 
166 
113 
16 
37 
38 
17 
188 
48 
9 
20 
270 
3 

44 
' 

24 
24 
-
17 
8 
15 
13 
6 

1.214 $ 

9.597 $ 

44 
135 
127 
106 
18 
29 
41 
15 
195 
47 
17 
13 

221 
13 
50 
-
8 
26 
-
18 
10 
-
-

21 

1,154 

8,552 

$ 

' 

$ 

$ 

116 $ 
1,597 
88 

1.289 
. 

321 
1 

158 
393 
318 
172 
16 

1,331 
577 
90 

1,363 
(1) 
-

79 
68 
43 
37 
I 

81 

8,138 $ 

44,479 $ 

122 $ 
1.512 
47 

1,005 
-

235 
59 
136 
376 
328 
109 
12 

905 
611 
245 

1,232 
-
-

55 
43 
56 
29 
• 

93 

7.210 $ 

40.413 $ 

383 $ 
2,721 
1,062 
1,948 
93 
537 
221 
260 

1,498 
600 
224 
129 

2.853 
598 
361 

1,363 
140 
139 
79 
166 
92 
117 
79 
114 

15,777 $ 

107,327 $ 

354 
2,745 
722 

1,568 
95 
392 
275 
217 

1,428 
580 
264 
83 

2,088 
678 
530 

1,232 
48 
138 
55 
140 
107 
29 
. 

137 

13,905 

93,860 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORTTY 

SCHEDULE OF DEPARTMENTAL STATISTICS 
Years Ended June 30,2010 and 2009 

2010 2009 

Beds licensed: 
Acute care 
Psychiatric 
Rehabilitation facility 

Total 
Percentage of occupancy for staff beds in service: 

Acute care 
Psychiatric 
Rehabilitation facility 

Percentage of gross patient service revenues: 
Medicare 
Medicaid 
All otiier 

Total 

201 
28 
16 

245 

65.30% 
66.60% 
72.80% 

44% 
20% 
36% 

265 
-
21 

286 

60.00% 
0.00% 

32.00% 

45% 
19% 
36% 

100% 100% 

Discharges: 
Acute care 
Psychiatric 
Rehabilitation facility 

Total 

Patient days in care: 
Medical and surgical 
Intensive care 

Acute care subtotal 
Nursery 
Psychiatric 
Rehabilitation facility 

Total 

9.046 
236 
192 

8,654 
-
218 

9,474 

32,219 
4.463 

36,682 
2,271 
2.916 
2,659 

8,872 

31,838 
4,207 

36.045 
2,547 

2,452 

44,528 41,044 

(Continued) 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF DEPARTMENTAL STATISTICS (CONTINUED) 
Years Ended June 30,2010 and 2009 

2010 2009 

Surgeries: 
Inpatient 3,536 3,648 
Outpatient 5,211 5,471 

Total surgeries 8,747 9,119 

Deliveries 1,168 1,301 

Procedures: 
Laboratory 
Radiology 
CTscan 
Nuclear medicine 
MRI 
Radiation therapy 
Heart cathet^ization unit cases 
Hyperbaric oxygen 
Physical tiierapy 

Emergency room visits 32,466 29,889 

Outpatient registrations (including emergency room visits) 117,285 96,530 

562,048 
53,234 
15,894 
2,315 
3,066 
4,878 
1,427 
3,961 

53,205 

477.947 
57,991 
13,691 
1.476 
2,952 
3,792 
1,558 
3,727 

60.129 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF PER DIEM PAD? TO BOARD MEMBERS 
Years Ended June 30,2010 and 2009 

Opelousas general Hospital Authority ^ 
2010 2009 

Gary Blanchard 
Gregory Bordelon 
Alton Broussard 
Albert Simien 
Stella Thomas 
Gina Tuttle 
John Kempf 
Wayne Gilmore 
Morris Weinstein 

$ 

$ 

1.859 $ 
5.720 
5,577 
6.292 
5.434 
5,005 
2,288 
2,860 
5,291 

40,326 $ 

2,663 
5,558 
6,130 
6,014 
6,586 
5,299 
2.234 
3,780 
5,326 

43,590 

Hospital Service District No. 2 of S t Landrv Parish 
2010 2009 

Gregory Bordelon 
Alton Broussard 
Albert Simien 
Morris Weinstein 

$ 

$ 

40 $ 
40 
40 

120 $ 

-
-
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BROUSSARD, POCHE. LEWIS & BREAUX, L.L.P. 
C E R T I F I E D P U B L I C A C C O U N T A N T S 

994 E. Pnidhonune Street 
Opelousas, Loiusuna 70S70 
phone: (33?) 942-5217 
fyx: (337) 942-1568 
www.bplb.com 

Other Offices: 
Crowley, LA. 
(337) 783-S693 
l.a&yene.LA 
(337) 988-4930 

New Iberis, LA. 
(337)364-4554 

Fnwk A. Stagno. CPA* 
Scon J. Braussaid, CPA* 
L. Charles Abahiie, CPA* 
P. John Blanchet, III. CPA* 
Martha B. Wyatt. CPA* 
MaiyA.CastilIe.CPA* 
Joey L. Breaux, CPA* 
Ciaig J. Viator, CPA* 
Staccy E. Singleton, CPA* 
John L. Istre, CPA* 
MaiyT.Miiler,CPA* 
Elizabedi J. Moreau, CPA* 
Frank D. Bergeron, CPA* 
LonnJe J. Hebert. CPA* 

R e t i r e d : 

Stdney L. Brousiaid, CPA 1925-200S 
Uon K. Poai6. CPA 1984 
James H. Breaux, CPA 1987 
Enna R. Walton, CPA 1988 
Gco^c A. Lewis, CPA 1992 
GeraUine J. Wimbeiley, CPA 1995 
Lawrence A. Cramer. CPA 1999 
Ralph Friend, CPA 2002 
Donald W. Kelley. CPA 2005 
George J. Trappey, III. CPA 200? 
Terrel P. Dretsel, CPA 2007 
Heit>ert Lemotne II, CPA 2008 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Hospital So^ice District No. 2 

and Board of Trustees 
Opelousas Genial Hospital Authority 
St. Landry Parish. Louisiana 

We have audited the basic financial statements of Ifospital Service District No. 2 of St. Landry 
Parish, Louisiana and Opelousas General Hospital Authority as of and for the year ended June 30. 
2010, and have issued our report thereon dated November 12. 2010. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards genially accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards appUcable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. 

IntCTnal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In plaiming and perfonning our audit, we considered Hospital Service District No. 2 of St. Landry 
Parish. Louisiana and Opelousas General Hospital Authority's internal control over financial 
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion 
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Hospital Service District No. 2 and Opelousas Goieral Hospital Authority's intemal control over 
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Hospital 
Service District No. 2 and Opelousas General Hospital Authority's internal control over flnancial 
reporting. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of pedbrmmg their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material wedoiess is a deflciency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the Hospital Service District No. 2 of St Landry Parish, Louisiana and 
Opelousas General Hospital Authority's ^nancial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule 
of findings and responses at 2010-1.2010-2.2010-3.2010-4.2010-5 to be material weaknesses. 

Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described 
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in int^nal 
control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or mataial weaknesses and. therefore, 
tho'e can be no assurance that all such deficiencies have been identified. 

Mcmbftf of American irtsiituK of 
Certified Piiblk At:cmmiiu>(» 
Sockty s/f lAniisiann Certified 
Pubti<; Ai^coantanrs 

' A Pioreiiioful Accounttng Coiponbon 
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Hospital Service District No. 2 
and Board of Trustees 

Opelousas General Hospital Authority 
SL Landry Parish, Louisiana 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Hospital Service District No. 2 of St. Landry Parish, Louisiana and 
Opelousas General Hospital Authority's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with ̂ ^ich could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Commissioners. Board of Trustees, and 
others within the entity, federal award agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone odier than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Opelousas, Louisiana 
November 12,2010 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF FDJDINGS AND RESPONSES 
Year Ended June 30.2010 

Section L Summary of Auditors* Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued: unqualified. 

Intemal control over financial reporting: 

• Material weakness identified? El Yes D No 

• Control deficiencies identified 
that are not considered to be 
material weaknesses D Yes El None 

reported 

Noncompliance material to financial 
statements noted? D Yes ^ No 

Was a management letter issued? D Yes El No 

Federal Awards 

Not applicable 

Section H. Financial Statement Findings 

2010-1 Intemal Controls - Inventory 

Finding: During the audit, we noted numerous items in inventory that contained counting and costii^ errors. An 
overall accurate inventory balance is composed of two major components. The first component is proper quantities 
in inventory and the second is accurate inventory costing. In one department it appeared that prices had not been 
recently updated. 

Recommendation: It is our recommendation that die Hospital communicate to all departments the importance of 
periodic inventory counts and maintaining accurate per unit costs. We recommend a control procedure be done 
consisting of periodically reviewing the inventory listing and comparing the inventory costs to the invoice amounts 
to ensure accuracy of the unit cost. This practice should help to ensure that inventories are accurately valued for 
financial statement purposes. 

Response: We have implemented a process that will result in dte Materials Management Department being tasked 
with updating the cost of items that are part of the Omnicell's located on the various units. Previously this function 
was the responsibility of the respective charging department. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISL^^A 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 
Year Ended June 30,2010 

Section H. Financial Statement Findings 

2010-2 Internal Controls - Cash 

Finding: During fiscal year 2010, the Hospital became aware of an employee within the accounting department who 
had used Hospital funds to pay personnel bills. This fraud was possible because certain controls which the Hospital 
had in place were either circumvented or failed to operate as designed. This resulted in a lack of segregation of 
duties surrounding this employee whereby they had the ability to change vendor names and addresses, cut hospital 
checks payable to personnel vendors, void those checks within die accounting system and then manipulate the 
monthly bank reconciliation to cover the fraud. Specifically the major breakdowns included access rights within the 
system software not appropriately restricted and an inability of other accounting employees responsible for 
reconciling the bank account to properly do so. This inability to reconcile the account appears to have provided the 
means by which the employee could manipulate the bank reconciliation by assisting in the reconciliation process. 

Recommendation: We understand that the Hospital, upon discovery of this incident, began a thorough review of 
security access levels within the accounting system. It is our recommendation that the Hospital continually monitor 
these access restrictions to ensure that they are appropriate and props' given the employee job requirements. In 
addition, the Hospital should ensure that personnel understand the importance of intemal control and their duties 
within the accounting function. Control functions and duties should be assigned commensurate with ability. 
Management should continually monitor controls to determine that they are still appropriate, are operating as 
designed and not being circumvented. 

Response: In response to the discovery of the fiaud that was perpetrated by the accouming department en^loyee we 
conducted an in-depth review of all access granted to the various employees. As a result we implemented additional 
controls that greatly reduced the access points dependent on the employee role within the department. Additional 
steps were put in place to facilitate more review points during the processing of the accounting process- We feel that 
the steps we have implemented will ensure that diis does not occur again. After extensive review and analysis of our 
operating cash account it was determiited that the amount that had been misappropriated totaled $ 102,707.09. We 
have filed a claim with our insurance carrier for this amount and a receivable has been established on the balance 
sheet. 

2010-3 Intemal Controls - Accruals and Payables 

Finding: During our auditing procedures over accounts payable and accrued liabilities of the Ifospital, we noted an 
item uiiich was accrued by the Hospital as maintenance expense at a set amount per month. Review of actual repair 
expenses revealed that the monthly accrual did not accurately reflect actual expenses incurred. Upon inquiry of 
management, it was noted that the amount had been accrued based on a "maximum" exposure the hospital might 
incur under this contract if the repair expense exceeded a certain dollar amount. Consequently, tfie Hospital was 
accruing based on the maximum exposure as opposed to tfie actual expense. As a result, an adjustment in the 
amount of $482,160 was required to remove the over accmal of repair and maintenance expense. 

Recommendation: It is our recommendation that the Hospital always ensure that all accruals, whethCT it be assets or 
liabilities always reflect the economic reality and substance of the transactions-
Response: The intent of tfiis accmal was to recognize the maximum amount of maintenance expense tfie hospital 
was required to pay before tfie maintenance insurance came into play. At the end of the contract period which was 
August 2010 tfie intent was to adjust tfiis accmal accordingly. As a result of this finding we will be no longer accrue 
for tfiis possibility but ratfier will only record actual expenses incurred tfius eliminating die need to adjust die 
accrued expenses account at fiscal year end. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 
Year Ended June 30.2010 

Section n . Financial Statement Findings 

2010-4 Intemal Controls - Fixed Assets 

Finding: During our auditing procedures over fixed assets, it was discovered that the fixed asset accounts on tfie 
balance sheet of the Hospital did not agree witfi die fixed asset listings. Specifically there was a difference of 
$283,521 between tfie fixed asset listing (depreciation schedules) and tfie general ledger accounts of tfie hospital. 
Upon further investigation, it was determined that certain assets which were properly capitalized, were not added to 
the depreciation schedule as required. Consequentfy, this also caused depreciation expense for the year to be 
misstated. 

Recommendation: It is our recommendation that the Hospital ensure that the depreciation schedule is regularly 
updated and reconciled to tfie fixed asset accounts of the Hospital. Due to the volume of fixed asset purchases at die 
Hospital, we recommend that this process be done monthly. Hospital personnel should review the gain(loss) on sale 
of fixed assets account as well to ensure tfiat any and all dispositions are properly reflected on tfie fixed asset listing. 
The depreciation schedule should be reconciled to the fixed asset accounts as well as depreciation expense and 
accumulated depreciation. A designated supervisor should review this reconciliation and the related depreciation 
schedule to ensure that it is properly reconciled, lives assigned to certain assets are appropriate and tfiat tfie system is 
accurately computing the required depreciation expense. 

Response: This was tfie result of the loss of staff in conjunction witfi the fraud that occurred. The employee w4io 
was responsible for this fiinction apparently was not processing the activity timely and upon her departure post year 
end, we uncovered tfiis issue. Additional staff training and appropriate changes is access to this function have been 
put in place as well as additional analysis to ensure that this does not occur again. 

2010-5 Accounts Receivable Credit Balances 

Fmding: During our audit, we noted tfiat accounts receivable credit balances increased by approximately $515,000 
to approximately $ 1,156,000 as of June 30,2010. Healtiicare regulations as well as good intemal control policies 
require that account receivable credit balances be reviewed and any amounts refunded within a reasonable period. 

Recommendation: We recommend that a policy be established tfiat accounts receivable credit balances be reviewed 
within a reasonable period, in order for any overpayments to be refunded. 

Response: We have implemented a procedure tfiat requires a mondily review of outstanding credit balances by tfie 
Chief Hnancial Officer and the Business Office Director, which will ensure that appropriate actions are taken to 
appropriately process any credit balance accounts. 
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HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH, LOUISL^NA 
AND OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDE^GS 
Year Ended June 30,2010 

Section L Intemal Control and Compliance Material to the Finandal Statements 

Not applicable. 

Section H. Intemal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards 

Not applicable. 

Section i n . Management Letter 

There were no matters reported in a separate management letter for the year ended June 30,2010. 
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Opelousas 5.39 E. Pnicihomme Stree! • P. O. Box 1389 
Opelousas, Louisiana 70570 

G E N E R A L HEALTH SYSTEM (337)948-3011 • Fax (337) 948-5126 

November 12.2010 

.MA.NA(;RMI;M CORKKCIIVK ACTION IM.AN 

l.cgislulivt; Auditor 
State of Louisiana 
P.O. Box 94397 
Baton Rouge. LouLsinrui 70S04-9397 

Hospital Service District Nu. 2 of St. I.;indiy Parish. Louisiana and OpchmsJis (iciitTal lluspiial Aiilhorily 
respectfully .submil.s the followini; corrective action plan lor llie year ended June 30, 2010. 

Name and address of indepenticnt public accounting tinn: 

Broussard. Poche". Lewis A Breaux, I.,I. P. 
Certitied Public Accountants 
101 Independence Blvd 
l^fayettc. Louisiana 70.̂ 06 

Audit Period: July !. 2009 through June Ml 2010, 

The findings from the 20Hi scliecUile of fnulings niid responses are tiiseiissecl below. 'Ilie tlndings are nunihcreii 
consistently with the numbers assigned in the .schedule. 

Section II: Kinancinl Statement Kiiidint>s 

201Q-J. inlernai Controls - hncntcry 

Finding: During the audit, uc noted nunienni.s items in inventory that contained counting and costing 
errors, .An overall accurate in\eniory balance is ccinposed of two major components, 'Hie iirst 
component is proper quantities in in\ent<>ry and the second is accurate inventory costing. In one 
department it appearai that (irices had not Ixvn recently updated. 

Recommendation: It i.s our reeonirnendation that the llospiuil comnninicatc to all departments the 
importance ofperitKlic inventory counts and tnainlaining accurate per unit costs. \Vc recommend a 
control procedure be done consisting of peritxlically reviewing the inventory listing and comparing 
the inventory costs to the invi.>ice amounts lo ensure accuracy oiihe unit co.st. Ilii.s practice should 
help to ensure that inventories are accurately valued for financial statement purposes. 

Current Status NOT RÎ SOJ.VL.D: We have iniplententw] a process that will result in the Materials 
Management Deparinieni being tasked with ujwlating the cost of items that are part of the OnuiiccH's 
located on the varioti> units. Previously this linicti(!n wa.s the responsibility of the respective 
charging department. 

Responsible Parly: Jim Juneau. C'hief Itnaricial OHicer 



MANAGEME1«4T CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 
(Continued) 

Section U: Financial Statement Findings (Cont*d) 

2010-2 Intemal Controls - Cash 

Finding: During fiscal year 2010, the Hospital became aware of an employee within the accoimting 
department who had used Hospital funds to pay personnel bills. This fiaud was possible because 
certain controls v^ich the Hospital had in place woe either circumvented or failed to q)erate as 
designed. This resulted in a lack of segregation of duties surrounding this employee whereby Ihey 
had tfie ability to change vendor names and addresses, cut hospital checks payable to personnel 
vendors, void those checks within the accounting system and then manipulate Ihe monthly bank 
reconciliation to cover the fraud. Specifically the major breakdowns included access rights within 
die system software not appropriately restricted and an inability of o tha accoundng employees 
responsible fw reconciling the bank account to properly do so. This inability to reconcile the 
account appears to have provided the means by uliich die employee could manipulate the bank 
reconciliation by assisting in the reconciliation process. 

Recommendadon: We understand that the Hospital, upon discovery of this incident, began a thorough 
review of security access levels within the accounting system. It is our recommendation that the 
Ho^ital continually monitor these access restrictions to ensure that they are appropriate and proper 
given the employee job requirements. In addition, die Hospital ^ould ensure that personnel 
understand the importance of intemal control and their duties within the accounting fimction. 
Control fimctions and duties should be assigned commensurate with ability. Management should 
continually monitor controls lo determine that they are still appropriate, are operating as designed 
and not being circumvented 

Current Status - RESOLVED: In response to the discovery of the fraud that was perpetrated by the 
accounling department employee we conducted an in-depth review of all access granted to the 
various employees. As a result we implemented additional controls that greatly reduced the access 
points dependent on the employee role within the department. Additional steps were put in place lo 
facilitate more review points during the processing of the accounting process. We feel that frie steps 
we have implemented will ensure that this does not occur again. After extensive review and analysis 
of our qKTating cash account it was determined that the amount that had been misappropriated 
totaled SI02.707.D9. We have filed a claim with our insurance carrier for this amount and a 
receivable has been established on the balance sheet. 

Responsible Party: Jim Juneau. Chief Financial Officer 

2010-3 Intemal Controls - Accruals and Payables 

Finding: During our auditing procedures over accounts payable and accrued liabilities of Ihe Ho^ital. 
we noted an item whidi was accrued by the Hospital as maintenance expense at a set amount per 
month. Review of actual repair expenses revealed thai the monthly accrual did not accurately reflect 
actual expenses incurred. Upon inquiry of management, it was noted that the amount had been 
accrued based on a "maximum" exposure the ho^ital might incur under this contract if the repair 
expense exceeded a certain dollar amount. Consequently, the Ho^ital was accruing based on the 
maximimt exposure as opposed to the actual expense. As a result, an adjustment in die ammml of 
S482,160 was required to remove the over accrual of repair and maintenance expense. 

Recommendation: It is our recommendation that Ihe Ho^ital always ensure that all accruals, whether 
it be assets or liabilities always reflect the economic reality and »ibstance of the transactions. 

Current Status - RESOLVED: The intent of this accrual was to recognize die maximum amount of 
maintenance expense the hospital was required to pay before the maintenance insurance came into 
play. At the end of the contract period which was August 2010 the intent was to adjust this accrual 
accordingly. As a result of this finding we will be no longer accrue for diis possibility tnit rather will 
only record actual expenses incuned thus eliminating the need to adjust the accrued expends 
account at fiscal year end. 

ReqKMtsJble Party: Jim Juneau, Chief Financial Officer 

http://SI02.707.D9


MANAGEMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 
(Continued) 

Section II: Financial Statement Rndlngs (ContM) 

2010-4 Intemal Controls - Fixed Assets 

Finding: During our auditing procedures over fixed assets, it was discovered that the fixed asset 
accounts on the balance sheet of the Hospital did not agree with the fixed asset listings. Specifically 
there was a difference of $283,521 between the fixed asset listing (depreciation schedules) and the 
general ledger accounts of the hospiuL Upon fiirther investigation, it was determined that certain 
assets which were properly capitalized, were not added to the depreciation schedule as required. 
Consequently, this also caused depreciation expense for the year lo be misstated. 

Recommendation: It is our recommendation that the Hospital ensure that the depreciation schedule is 
regularly iqidated and reconciled to the fixed asset accounts of die Hospital. Due to the volume of 
fixed asset purchases at the Hospital, we recommend that this process be done monthly. Hospital 
personnel should review the gain(toss) on sale of fixed assets account as well lo ensure that any and 
all dispo^tions are property reflected on the fixed asset tistuig. The depreciation schedule should be 
reconciled to the fixed asset accounts as well as depreciation expense and accumulated depreciation. 
A designated supervisor should review this reconciliation and the related depreciation schedule to 
ensure diat it is properly reconciled, lives assigned to certain assets are appropriate and that the 
system is accurately computing the required depreciation expense. 

Current Status - RESOLVED: This was the result of the loss of staff in conjunction with the fraud 
that occurred. The employee who was responsible for this fiinction apparently was not processing 
the activity timely and upon her departure post year end, we uncovered this issue. Additional staff 
training and apprqpriate changes is access to this fimction have been put in place as well as 
additional analysis to ensure that this does not occur again. 

Re^onsible Party: Jim Juneatu Qiief Financial Officer 

2010-5 Accounts Receivable Credit Balances 

Finding: During our audit, we noted that accounts receivable credit balances increased by 
approximately $515,000 to approximately S1,156.000 as of June 30,2010. Healthcare regulations as 
well as good intonal control policies require that account receivable credit balances be reviewed and 
any amounts refunded within a reasonable period. 

Recommendation: We recommend that a policy be established that accoimts receivable credit 
balances be reviewed within a reasonable period, in order for any overpayments to be refimded. 

Current Status - NOT RESOLVED: We have implemented a procedure diat requires a mcmthly 
review of outstanding credit balances by the Chief Financial Officer and die Busuiess Office 
Director, which will ensure that appropriate actions are taken to appropriately process any credit 
balance accounts. 

Responsible Party: Jim Juneau. Chief Financial Officer 

Section III: Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Federal Awards 

This years report does not include any federal awards. 

Management Letter: 

This years report does not include a management letter. 

HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 2 OF ST. LANDRY PARISH AND 
OPELOUSAS GENERAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 


